From: Walsh. Joe

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Steve Lathrop

Subject: Legacy Prospector - Suncadia

Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 9:51:50 AM
Attachments: Ewd LP-17-00003 River Ridge.msg
Hi Dusty,

| left you a voicemail just now, Cape Powers is on vacation. | saw your email to Cape on Plat LP-17-
00003 being deemed complete. Thank you. Can you provide me an update on the Legacy at Suncadia
Plat that we submitted a week or so prior to River Ridge?

Thank you,

JOE WALSH

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT DEVELOPMENT | SUNCADIA
770 Suncadia Trail, Cle Elum, WA 98922

0:509.649.3914 C: 775.742.0374
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https://www.suncadiarealestate.com/
https://www.destinationhotels.com/

Fwd: LP-17-00003 River Ridge

		From

		Powers, Cape

		To

		Walsh, Joe

		Recipients

		joewalsh@suncadia.com



Fyi - any chance we can get the site posted this week?



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Date: Mar 20, 2017 11:49 AM
Subject: LP-17-00003 River Ridge
To: "Powers, Cape" <cpowers@suncadia.com>,steve@lwhsd.com
Cc: 





Greetings. Notification that the long plat application LP-17-00003 River Ridge has been deemed complete is attached.  A hard copy is en route via USPS. Stop by when you can for the sign, the affidavit, and a map showing the location. 



 



Thanks, 



 



Dusty Pilkington



Planner I



Kittitas County Community Development Services



411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926



(509) -962-7079



dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



 



 



 





  _____  
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LP-17-00003 River Ridge Deemed Complete.pdf

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

oy “Builqing Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682V
March 20", 2017
Cape Powers, New Suncadia LLC F. Steven Lathrop
770 Suncadia Trail PO Box 1088
Cle Elum, WA Ellensburg, WA
98922 98926

RE: River Ridge Long Plat Application (LP-17-00003)

Dear Applicant,

The application for a 39 lot plat on approximately 422.24 acres of land that is zoned Master Planned Resort,
located in a portion of Section 18, T20N, R15E, WM, in Kittitas County, Assessor’s map number 20-14-13050-
0092, was received on March 6", 2017. Your application has been determined complete as of March 20™ 2017
for the purposes of intake, initial review, and vesting. Please be advised that the following actions will need to be
completed prior to the issuance of a Notice of Application:

1. As provisioned in Kittitas County Code 15A.03.110 the property shall be posted by the applicant along
each street frontage. Signage, a posting affidavit, and a map of posting locations, have been prepared by
Community Development Services staff and are available for pick up at our office during regular business
hours. Please be certain that the signs are “...posted on each road frontage on the subject property...”
and that they are “... clearly visible and accessible.””

Upon Completion of the above actions in accordance with the provisions of KCC 15A.030.060:

1. A Notice of Application will be sent to the public (adjacent landowners), Kittitas County departments,
and non-County governmental agencies inviting written comments on this proposal.

2. Requests for clarification, amendments, or additional information will be sent to you following the public
comment period.

3. The consideration of written comments from adjacent property owners and public agencies will be
incorporated in the staff report.

4. Asrequested by the County, additional materials and/or revised preliminary plat drawings may be
required before this matter is brought before the Board of County Commissioners.

5. An open record hearing will be scheduled before the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner where public
testimony may be given and a recommendation for approval or denial will be made.

6. A closed record hearing will be scheduled before the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners where a
final decision will be given.

'KCC 15A.03.110(3)

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ¢ ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION







If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (509) 962-7079, or by e-mail at
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

f 4 7 K
usty Pilkington

Staff Planner

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT *© FIRE INVESTIGATION










From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: LP-17-00003 River Ridge / Confirmation: Ad 1597465 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2017 11:01:28 AM

Thank you sir!

Have a great day,

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| I 1st publication datelsa.. | Mon | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLUNE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI 1lam MON 11am TUE 1lam WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is S12.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayrment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone numbear, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheat will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge / Confirmation: Ad 1597465 for KC COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Perfect. Thank you!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: LP-17-00003 River Ridge / Confirmation: Ad 1597465 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

Hey Dusty,
Nice to speak with you via the phone!
Please make sure | did this correctly.

Thanks!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| Ifist publication datelsa... | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

CEADLINE FOR SUEBMISSHON  12pm FRI 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 13pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Jpm FRI  1lam MON 1iam TUE 1lam WED 1iam THU 1ilam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

JEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, memo bill, and original tear sheet will ba sent to you soon
after the last publlcation date

From: Megan Woodruff

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Fw: LP-17-00003 River Ridge / Confirmation: Ad 1597465 for KC COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Hi Dusty,

Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled for March 24.

Thanks so much!


mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
_If istpublication datelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Em1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

CO5T open rate for legals is $12.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Megan Woodruff

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:56 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Thank you sir! I'll get you the proof soon!

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

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us>


mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com
mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Oops. It would help if  would remember to attach the file. | forget that ultra-important step all too
often.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Sure Dusty!
Hope you're having a great day!
| don't see anything attached though?

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

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI . 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:32 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Megan,

Could you publish this attached notice on Friday, March 24™M? Thank you.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law

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

From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Corrine Camuso"

Subject: RE: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 1:34:00 PM
Attachments: LP-17-00003 Cultural DEIS 1-15.pdf

The first of 8 emails containing sections of the DEIS Section 3.10 and Appendix H.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Corrine Camuso [mailto:ccamuso@Yakama.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Yes, | do have adropbox account. It is my e-mail address ccamuso@yakama.com

Thanks!
Corrine

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co . kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:29:12 PM

To: Corrine Camuso

Subject: RE: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Ms. Camuso,

Do you have a dropbox or any other file sharing membership? The file is too big for my email.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926


mailto:ccamuso@Yakama.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:ccamuso@yakama.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

















































































(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Corrine Camuso [mailto:ccamuso@Yakama.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Dusty,

Specifically looking for Appendix H where it addresses cultural resources under Section 13 of
the SEPA. If you could just send those, that would be helpful.

Thanks,
Corrine

Corrine Camuso

Yakama Nation

Cultural Resources Program Archaeologist
Office 509-865-5121 ext 4776

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Corrine Camuso

Subject: RE: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Corrine,

Greetings. Just a quick update on where | am right now in terms of that DEIS request. | have one
paper copy, but do not have an electronic version When | replied before, | had underestimated the
amount of time needed to digitize the whole thing. | am currently calling around to Ecology and the
Suncadia people to see if anyone has a digital copy sitting around. If it turns out that no one does, it
would save some time if we knew exactly what sections you may need to look at, and | could scan
those. Another option for you or someone else with the Yakima to come by and we can go through
it and figure out which parts we need to scan.

Please let me know,


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
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Thank you!

Corrine Camuso

Yakama Nation

Cultural Resources Program Archaeologist
Office 509-865-5121 ext 4776

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:18:49 AM

To: Corrine Camuso

Subject: RE: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Corrine,

The DEIS was prepared back in 2000, and | only have a paper bound copy. It will take me some time
to scan and transmit all the documents, but | will get it to you.

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
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:11 AM


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:ccamuso@Yakama.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:ccamuso@Yakama.com

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Dusty,

Our office is currently reviewing the SEPA for the LP-17-00003 River Ridge. Could you please
send the Appendix H and the DEIS associated with this SEPA?

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



From: Kelly Bacon

To: Jeff Watson; Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull

Subject: Suncadia Phase 2 Division 3 (River Ridge)
Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 3:05:56 PM
Attachments: Planning Comments 4-5-17.pdf

LP-17-00003 Sucadia (Prelim) Survey Review.doc (2).pdf

Please find attached Public Works Comments for Suncadia Phase 2 Division 3 (River Ridge)

Kelly Bacon

Engineer Technician |

Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us

Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law


mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KELLYB
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

—

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Community Development Services
FROM: Kelly Bacon, Engineer Technician | K0
DATE: April 5, 2017

SUBJECT:  Suncadia Phase 2 Division 3 (River Ridge)

The following shall be conditions of preliminary approval:

1.

Timing of Improvements: Per the Suncadia 2009 Development Agreement section 5.3
Infrastructure, Surety Bonding or Other Assurances. Infrastructure identified by Trendwest in
an approved Site Development Plan must be provided and available for use before the
issuance of the first certificate of occupancy for Master Planned Resort Accommodation
Units included within such plan. For purposes of final plat approval or issuance of building
permits, infrastructure may be guaranteed through surety bonding or other financial
assurance device acceptable to the County. The estimated costs of providing all such
guaranteed Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the County Public Works
Director or designee. Surety bonding or other acceptable financial device provided to the
County shall be in an amount equal to at least 110% of such estimated costs as determined
by Trendwest’s architects and engineers.

Exhibit F-1 Suncadia MPR Conditions of Approval:

A-2 (a) Required Infrastructure and Ultilities, as defined in the Development Agreement, shall
be installed and completed or bonded or other financial guaranties or accommodations
made for their completion prior to final plat approval of each subphase.

2. Private Road Naming: Private Road Names will be required to complete a private road
naming application prior to final approval.

3. Addressing: Contact the Kittitas County Rural Addressing Coordinator at (509) 9627523 to
obtain addresses prior to obtaining a building permit. A parcel cannot receive a building
permit or utilities until such parcel is identified with a 911 address.

4. Civil Plans: Civil plans will be reviewed and approved as submitted prior to final platt
approval in accordance with development agreement.

Page 1 of 1
411 N. Ruby St. Suite 1 TEL  (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX  (509) 962-7663

G:\PLANNING\Development\Plats\Suncadia Phase 2, Div 3 (River Ridge)\Planning Comments 4-5-17.doc






KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor

DATE: March 27, 2017

SUBJECT: County Survey Review of Preliminary Plat LP-17-00003 (Suncadia)

Changes required

1. Lot and road dimensions to be shown on the face of the plat (KCC:16012.020(8)).

2. The legal description on the face of the map has some minor discrepancies with the
certificate of title. These should match, or a note provided explaining the differences.

3. County GIS shows 2 streams running through the subject property which have not been
shown on the face of the map (KCC:16.12.030(3)).

4. The FEMA flood limits should be shown. These appear to be a close match to Parcel
0S-9. (KCC:16.12.030(3)).

5. The area shown as Tract NF-2 appears to have structures and fencing. These should be
shown. (KCC:16.12.030(4))

Code elements specifically not enforced within this review

1. Proposed platted boundary lines, lot and road dimensions and gross acreage, sheet 1.
(KCC:16.12.020(8)) and (KCC:16.12.030(6))
As long as this information is included, the page number that it is on is not important,
although Sheet 1 is the accepted standard. Other departments may view this
requirement as pertinent.

Respectfully,
,,‘//

Justin Turnbull

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663






From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Downes, Scott G (DEW)"
Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge-WDFW Comments
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:47:00 AM

Thanks, | look forward to it.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) [mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)

Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge-WDFW Comments

Dusty,

WDFW has reviewed the application for the River Ridge Plat which is also Phase 2, Division 3 of
Suncadia Master Plan Resort (MPR). Suncadia has a long history of involvement through conditions
of approval with the county along with WDFW and other agencies. WDFW does not have additional
conditions/comments on this plat beyond the standing conditionals of approval for the Suncadia
MPR and request that the standing county conditions of approval and agreements with WDFW be
part of the conditions of approval if this application is approved. From reading the application, it
appears that their intent is to honor those commitments with this plat application. Various WDFW
staff have been involved in Suncadia over the years and | still need to review/familiarize myself with
all of the history but wanted to get this initial comment into you this week to meet your review
deadline.

I’'m happy to continue to review our history on the project next week and provide further detail on
our standing commitments. I'll check in with you next week to see what your timeline for getting this
out and how | can best help.

Thanks,

Scott

Scott Downes

Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24™ Ave

Yakima, WA 98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov


mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov

From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Corrine Camuso"
Subject: RE: River Ridge SEPA LP-17-00003
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 8:52:00 AM

Ms, Camuso,

Comments received, and thank you.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: River Ridge SEPA LP-17-00003

Please see our comments regarding the River Ridge SEPA. A hard copy was sent via mail.

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

To: "pbryant@inlandnet.com"

Subject: LP-17-00003 River Ridge Comments
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:05:00 AM
Ms. Bryant,

Thank you for submitting your comments on the River Ridge project. Your comments will be
included in my report to the Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners and considered in their
final decision. If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:pbryant@inlandnet.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

to see that dark sky standards were identified in Part 2 of the roadway plan and ask that these standards
be used throughout this subdivision (not just “minimal nighttime lighting”) and expect those standards to
be reinforced. It saddens me to see the destruction and removal of 86 acres of vegetation, etc. which
includes the projected future development. It is scary the amount of future development (506.5 acres)
that is planned for Phase 2 Division 3 (River Ridge) so close to Roslyn. | also saw no mention of cougar
or bear as species that are in this area. In addition, | am concerned about the percentage of impervious
surfaces to be added in this area. With this first plat, 20% is identified while this figure increases to 50%
at build out in this area. | am concerned about the impact of this new development on the regional sewer
plant; because capacity is limited. This appears to be a very high percentage. Please include me in all
future notifications about development in this area. Thank you, Margaret Bryant, Post Office Box 441
Roslyn, WA 98941.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



From: Steph Mifflin

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Long Plats - LP-17-00003 River Ridge
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:16:29 AM

Perfect! Thank you ©

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Steph Mifflin

Subject: RE: Long Plats - LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Thanks Steph. | am working on this plat, and if you have any other comments for this one or the
other Suncadia plat (LP-17-00003), send them my way.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: CDS User

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Jeff Watson; Chelsea Benner; Dusty Pilkington; Dan Carlson; Kelly Bacon
Subject: FW: Long Plats - LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Not sure who to send this to, so here you go ©

Stephanie Mifflin
Senior Permit Technician
Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Peg Bryant [mailto:pbryant@inlandnet.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 08, 2017 4:57 PM

To: CDS User
Subject: Long Plats - LP-17-00003 River Ridge

As a nearby resident of Roslyn who lives on Fifth Street Alley, | would hope that Nelson Dairy Road never
becomes a secondary access route to this subdivision as this road becomes Memorial Drive and goes
through the Roslyn Cemetery. This would greatly increase traffic volumes. | would also hope that OS-8
remains in open space in perpetuity due to its proximity to the cemetery and to Roslyn. | was heartened
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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Powers, Cape"; "Steve Lathrop"

Subject: LP-17-00003. LP-17-00002

Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 2:31:00 PM

Attachments: LP-17-00003 River Ridae Notice of Application Legal.pdf

LP-17-00002 The Ledgacy at Prospector Notice of Application.pdf

Greetings.

| was digging through my emails and files, and although the New Suncadia LLC was sent these
Notices, | realized | may have neglected to send them to either of you individually. The notices of
application with tentative hearing dates are attached.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:cpowers@suncadia.com
mailto:Steve@lwhsd.com
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003)
Applicant: Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia LLC, landowner

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 0.75 miles west of Roslyn, in a portion of Section 18, 20N, R15E,
WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 20-14-13050-0092.

Proposal: Steve Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia, LLC, landowner, has submitted a preliminary
plat application to subdivide a portion of an approximately 422.24 acre parcel into 39 % acre plots.
The subject property is zoned a Master Planned Resort.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg,
Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=L.ong

Plats Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 8", 2017. Any person
has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made. Written comments submitted to
the County regarding this application will be included in the public record in their entirety. The record will be available
for public viewing at CDS, published for informational purposes on the county web site, and disclosed as part of any
inquiry submitted to the county under the Washington State Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Individuals, organizations,
and public entities submitting comments which include contact information (email or USPS mailing return addresses) will
become parties of record and as such will receive notifications, determinations, and decisions as well as have an
opportunity to appeal decisions and determinations as outlined in Kittitas County Code (KCC) 15A.06.010, RCW
43.21C.060, RCW 43.21C.075, and RCW 36.70C where appropriate. Kittitas County shall not be held responsible for the
disclosure of sensitive or confidential information submitted as part of a comment letter for this application or any other
land use activity subject to public comment.

Environmental Review (SEPA): Review of the SEPA checklist submitted with this application finds it to be consistent
with the Mountainstar Master Planned Resort Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) published April 10, 2000 and
found to be legally adequate on March 20", 2017.

Public Hearing: An open record hearing will be scheduled before the Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners
for April 18th, 2017 at 2:00 pm in the Commissioner’s Auditorium 205 W 5™ Ave. Rm. 109, Ellensburg, WA 98926. This
hearing shall be open to all members of the public; testimony will be taken and written comments may be submitted.
Interested parties are encouraged to confirm proceedings prior to hearing date.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner: (509) -962-7079; email
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.co.wa

Notice of Application:  Friday March 24™, 2017
Application Received: ~ Monday March 6™, 2017
Application Complete: ~ Monday March 20", 2017
Publication Date Daily Record: Friday, March 24th, 2017
Publication Date Tribune: Thursday March 30", 2017






KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

Project Name (File Number): The Legacy at Prospector (LP-17-00002)
Applicant: Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia LLC, landowner

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 1 mile west of Cle Elum, in a portion of Section 20, 20N, R15E,
WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 20-15-20058-0184.

Proposal: Steve Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia, LLC, landowner, has submitted a preliminary
plat application to subdivide a portion of an approximately 16.6 acre parcel into 40 plots averaging 1/3 acre.
The subject property is zoned a Master Planned Resort.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2,
Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-
planning.aspx?title=Long Plats Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 26", 2017.
Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made. Written
comments submitted to the County regarding this application will be included in the public record in their
entirety. The record will be available for public viewing at CDS, published for informational purposes on the
county web site, and disclosed as part of any inquiry submitted to the county under the Washington State Public
Records Act (RCW 42.56). Individuals, organizations, and public entities submitting comments which include
contact information (email or USPS mailing return addresses) will become parties of record and as such will
receive notifications, determinations, and decisions as well as have an opportunity to appeal decisions and
determinations as outlined in Kittitas County Code (KCC) 15A.06.010, RCW 43.21C.060, RCW 43.21C.075, and
RCW 36.70C where appropriate. Kittitas County shall not be held responsible for the disclosure of sensitive or
confidential information submitted as part of a comment letter for this application or any other land use activity
subject to public comment.

Environmental Review (SEPA): Review of the SEPA checklist submitted with this application finds it to be
consistent with the Mountainstar Master Planned Resort Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) published
April 10, 2000 and found to be legally adequate on April 3", 2017.

Public Hearing: An open record hearing will be scheduled before the Kittitas County Board of County
Commissioners for May 2™, 2017 at 2:00 pm in the Commissioner’s Auditorium 205 W 5™ Ave. Rm. 109,
Ellensburg, WA 98926. This hearing shall be open to all members of the public; testimony will be taken and
written comments may be submitted. Interested parties are encouraged to confirm proceedings prior to hearing
date.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT






From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Steve Lathrop"

Subject: LP-17-00002, LP-17-00003

Date: Monday, April 17, 2017 2:48:00 PM
Mr. Lathrop,

Below is the contact information for Dan.

Thank you,

Dan Carlson, AICP

Community Development Services Director
Kittitas County

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2

Ellensburg WA 98926

(509) 933-8244

dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Terry Hamberg

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: LP-17-00003 River Ridge Reschedule
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:49:00 PM

No problem Dusty!

CONFIRMATION RECEIPT:

Thank you for sharing your Notice with Upper Kittitas County citizens. We have received your email and your
notice will be published as requested.

Sincerely,
Terry Hamberg
Publisher

Northern Kittitas County Tribune
P.O. Box 308

Cle Elum, WA 98922

(509) 674-2511

fax: (509) 674-5571
tribune @ nkctribune.com

On Apr 18, 2017, at 11:32 AM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Greetings.

Could you publish this one for Thursday, April 20th?

Thank you.

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

<lp_17_00003_river_ridge Hearing Reschedule.rtf>
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From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: LP-17-00003 River Ridge Reschedule / Confirmation: Ad 1608676 for KC COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Hi Dusty,
Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on April 20th.
How was your trip?

Thanks!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| if1stpublicationdatelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11lam TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall te send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you soon
after the last publlication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co . kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Megan Woodruff; tribune@nkctribune.com
Subject: LP-17-00003 River Ridge Reschedule

Greetings.

Could you publish this one for Thursday, April 20t?

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

That's too bad that happened during your presentation! Did you get to sight see at all?

Thanks Dusty,

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| If1stpublicationdatelsa.. | Mon | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 13pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is $12.75 per column inch

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 1:43 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge Reschedule / Confirmation: Ad 1608676 for KC COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Boston was not too bad at all, aside from the fact that my laptop froze on me halfway through my
presentation. But | was able to power through it. And the proof looks good.

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

Subject: Re: LP-17-00003 River Ridge Reschedule / Confirmation: Ad 1608676 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 2:07:16 PM

Very cool! =)

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge Reschedule / Confirmation: Ad 1608676 for KC COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

| did. | saw the Monument at Bunker Hill, and a number of historic sites.
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Steve Lathrop”; "Powers, Cape"

Subject: LP-17-00003 River Ridge Plat

Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:18:00 PM
Attachments: LP-17-00003 Ridae Camp BOCC Staff Report.docx

LP-17-00003 River Ridae Reschedule Legal Proof.pdf
LP-17-00003 River Ridae Public Comments.pdf
LP-17-00003 River Ridae-WDFW Comments.pdf
LP-17-00003 River Ridage DOH Comment Emial.pdf

River Ridge Subdivision Public Comment Email.pdf
YNCRP Comments River Ridae Letter.pdf

LP-17-00003 Sucadia (Prelim) Survey Review.doc (2).pdf
Planning Comments 4-5-17.pdf

LP-17-00003 River Ridae Plat Comment DAHP.pdf

Greetings. Attached is a draft of the staff report for the River Ridge Plat, relevant comments, and

Notice of the hearing on May 2nd,

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

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682







                                                                                                                                                                        



STAFF REPORT

RIVER RIDGE PRELIMINARY PLAT (LP-17-00003)



TO:			Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners

FROM:			Kittitas County Community Development Services Staff

RE:			River Ridge Preliminary Plat (LP-17-00003)

DATE:			May 2nd, 2017



I.	GENERAL INFORMATION



Requested Action:  Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for property owner  New Suncadia, LLC, has submitted a Preliminary Plat application to subdivide a portion of a 422 acre parcel 39 single-family residential lots with open space tracts.  The project is Phase 2 of Division # 3, of the Suncadia project. The project is proposed on a site zoned a Master Planned Resort (Suncadia).



Location:  The subject property is located approximately 0.75 miles west of Roslyn in the Suncadia Master Planned Resort on Swiftwater Drive.  Assessor’s map number: 20-14-13050-0092. 



II.	SITE INFORMATION



Total Project Size:		422.24 acres

Number of Lots:		39

Domestic Water:		Community Water System

Sewage Disposal:		Community Septic System

Fire Protection:			Fire District 7

Irrigation District:		None 



Site Characteristics: 

North:	Wooded

South:	Wooded, Cle Elum River

East:	Wooded, Vacant

West:	Residential/Golf Course



Access:  The project itself will have access from Swiftwater Drive. River Ridge Loop is proposed to service lots  1-6, 12-25, and 26-39, while Steelhead Court, ending in a cul-de sac,  is proposed to provide access to lots 7-11.  



III.	ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW



Zoning and Development Standards:  The subject property is located within the Master Planned Resort zoning designation (Suncadia).  The purpose and intent of the Master Planned Resort zone is to provide areas where residents and visitors alike can enjoy the 



“…wide range of natural features, including climate, vegetation, water, resources, scenic qualities, cultural, and geological features…” 



that Kittitas County has to offer. The Suncadia Master Planned Resort was originally applied for as MountainStar in March of 1997. A development agreement and was signed at that time by the BOCC. A Final Environmental Impact Statement was published by the County in April of 2000 which was found to be legally adequate (Res. 2000-79) in July of 2000 by the BOCC after being challenged by several governmental and non-governmental entities. In October of 2000 the BOCC approved adoption of the MountainStar MPR Application, Development Plan and Conditions of Approval. The development agreement now in its seventh amendment dictates the terms and conditions of development in the MPR. Section 4.1(a) lays out the vested rights of the now Suncadia MPR with respect to continued development and limits the county’s ability to



“… impose new or different regulations on Trendwest's development of review to Mountain Star to the extent required by a serious threat to public health and safety: and provided further, however, the parties agree that Trendwest's vested rights under this Agreement may be modified, and that the County may modify the MountainStar MPR Conditions or impose mitigation as part of a Subsequent Action based on statutes, rules, regulations, official policies, and standards other than the Applicable Law…” 



to three conditions;



1. When the County reasonably believes in good faith that County approval of a Subsequent Action for Mountain Star under the terms of this Agreement would result in a decision by a State or Federal administrative agency, or a Court of competent jurisdiction that the County eligibility for funding, grants. program eligibility or other resources sought by the County would be impaired (for example, if approval of any portion of development would prohibit the County from being eligible under the National Flood Insurance Program or result in higher premium rates to the County or it's property owners);

2. When the County reasonably believes in good faith that County approval of a Subsequent Action for MountainStar under the terms of this Agreement would result in a decision by a State or Federal administrative agency, or a Court of competent jurisdiction, that the County unlawfully failed to comply with the Endangered Species Act or other State or Federal laws or regulations in approving the Subsequent Action; or

3. When a State or Federal statute or regulation would impose cumulative standards for compliance on an area wide or countywide basis. Modification under this section shall only be to the extent necessary to address the applicant's proportionate share of such cumulative standard (for example. if new federal water quality standards are adopted with cumulative in-stream standards, storm water standards for MountainStar may be adjusted to reflect Trend west's proportional share for correction of the diminished water quality, if any).



The development agreement establishes a hierarchy of development design levels which allows for modification from the general to the specific as long as each tier is consistent with its superior element. In section four it goes on to spell out permitted and conditional uses, applicable law, and development standards. It also emphasizes that:



“… the County's environmental review of any Subsequent Action pursuant to SEPA shall utilize the Mountain Star EIS to the fullest extent permitted by law.[footnoteRef:1] Under the Planned Action Ordinance, the County retains substantive SEPA authority to address probable significant adverse environmental impacts not analyzed in the MountainStar EIS. In addition, further SEPA review may be required in connection with General Site Plans and Site Development Plans submitted by Trendwest which propose deviations from the MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan or from approved General Site Plans or Site Development Plans in accordance with Section 5.1 below.”  [1:  Staff emphasis] 




Section 5.1 grants administrative authority to the Director of CDS when a General Site Plan, Site Development Plan, or Subdivision is consistent with the MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan.



“A General Site Plan that is consistent with the approved MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan and the Development Agreement shall be submitted to the Planning Director and reviewed and approved by the Planning Director in accordance with this Section 5.l(b). Before approving a General Site Plan, the Planning Director shall provide public notice and submit such proposed General Site Plan to the Environmental Health Director, Building Inspector, Fire Marshall, County Engineer. Sheriff, Solid Waste Department and any other County offices or officials deemed appropriate for their review and comment. A General Site Plan shall be approved by the Planning Director if the Planning  Director finds that such General Site Plan is consistent with: (i) the MPR Approvals, including the MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan; (ii) this Agreement; and (iii) Applicable Law.”



The proposal is consistent with the Conceptual Master Plan and the General Site Plan (which was amended in 2005 changing the project area from open space to residential; see attachments) and as such under the terms of the Development Agreement is only subject to minimal review with respect to land use activities. 



“A Site Development Plan shall be reviewed and approved by the County in the same manner as General Site Plans pursuant to Sections 5.1 (b) and 5.1 (c) above; provided, however, that: (i) a Site Development

Plan which is consistent with the MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan and the Development Agreement or an approved General Site Plan and a Site Development Plan… may be reviewed and approved by the BOCC without Planning Commission review…”



Section 5.2 of the Development Agreement (attached) lays out the provisions for subdivision approval which reflect the language for General Site Plan and Site Development plans:



(a) Applications to subdivide property within MountainStar shall be submitted consistent with this Agreement and the requirements of Title 16 KC, Plats, Subdivisions, Dedications, and Ch. 58.17 RCW. Plat applications may be submitted and processed concurrently with review of a Site Development Plan under Section 5. 1  above[footnoteRef:2]. Plat applications may be submitted for all or a portion of the proposed MountainStar development covered by a Site Development Plan. [2:  Staff emphasis] 




(b) Notwithstanding any provision of Title 16 KCC, Subdivisions, seemingly to the contrary, a plat application submitted to implement development of all or a portion of a Site Development Plan seeking preliminary and/or final plat approval shall be approved by the BOCC upon a finding that any such application is consistent with: (i) the MPR Approvals; (ii) an approved Site Development Plan; (iii) the requirements of Chapter 58.17 RCW regarding plats, subdivisions and dedications; and (iv) the terms and conditions of this Agreement…. 



In summary by front loading the land use review process through the Development Agreement, Environmental Impact Statement, General Site Plans and Site Development Plans, The Master Planned Resort designation permits an expedited review process for the specifics of subdivision and other land use activities and in reality limits the process to the mechanical elements of the proposed development, not philosophical. Suncadia itself has a required review process for development which scrutinizes the proposal to ensure consistency with the internal provisions, wants, needs, and desires of the resort. These internal CC&Rs provide guidance with respect to the nature of lots sizes, setbacks, and design. 





Preliminary Plats:  The requirements of KCC Chapter 16.08.200, “Subdivision" means the division or re-division of land into five or more lots, tracts, parcels, sites or divisions for the purpose of sale, lease or transfer of ownership any one of which is less than 20 acres.







Notice of Application:  A complete long plat application was submitted to Community Development Services on March 24th, 2017.   As per section 5.1 of the development agreement the application was sent to department heads “deemed appropriate”. A notice of application was sent to all property owners within 500 feet of the project site.



IV. 	COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



The Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property as being contained with the MountainStar Planned Resort Subarea and provides guidance for development which generally refers back to the development agreement and approval permit.



	9.3. Land Uses 

Land uses within the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea shall be as shown on the Conceptual Master Plan referred to as Index # 29, may be amended upon approval of the County. Land uses within the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea shall be consistent with (a) any development regulations adopted by the County to implement the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea, (b) the terms and conditions of any MPR Development Permit approved by the County for MountainStar, (c) the terms and conditions of any Development Agreement entered into by the County pursuant to RCW 36.70B.170 through .200, and Ch. 15A.11 KCC, Development Agreements, and (d) RCW 36.70A.360.

and:



	9.4. Services and Facilities 

Adequate provision for services and facilities to the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea as set forth in the Conceptual Master Plan for MountainStar shall be ensured by the terms and conditions of any MPR Development Permit approved by the County to implement the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea, and by the terms and conditions of any development agreement entered into by the County pursuant to RCW 36.70B.170 through .200, and Ch. 15A.11 KCC, Development Agreements.  



and:



9.5. Development Regulations 

Development regulations applicable to the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea shall be those established through the Subarea Implementation as set forth in Section 9.6.



and:



	9.6. Subarea Implementation 

Development of the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea shall be governed by (a) the Subarea Policies set forth in Section 9.2, (b) any development regulations adopted by the County to implement the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea, (c) the terms and conditions of any MPR Development Permit approved by the County for MountainStar, and (d) the terms and conditions of any development agreement entered into by the County pursuant to RCW 36.70B.170 through .200, and Ch. 15A.11 KCC, Development Agreements.





County Wide Planning Policies:



No county wide planning policies address the MountainStar/Trendwest/Suncadia development and MPR



V.	ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW



Environmental review is subject to the Environmental Impact Statement.  This project is consistent with the Development Agreement, Environmental Impact Statement, General Site Plans and Site Development Plan and as such no additional review is required.



VI.	AGENCY AND PUBLIC COMMENTS



Applicable agencies, adjacent property owners, and interested parties have been given the opportunity to review this proposal and have been notified of the Public Hearing.   One public comment was received, and the Yakima Nation, the Washington Department of Archeology and Historic Preservation, Kittitas County Public Works, the Washington Department of Health all responded with comments. The comments are shown in Index #s 30-37.  



VII.	PROJECT ANALYSIS



In review of this proposal it is important to consider the goals and policies of the comprehensive plan, applicable county code, public and agency comments, any identified environmental concerns and state and federal requirements.  Identified below is planning staff’s analysis and consistency review for the subject application.



Comprehensive Plan Consistency:

The proposal is consistent with the goals and policies of the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan.  The proposed subdivision will be adequately served proposed levels of service.  The lots will be served by community water and sewage systems, and the proposed Steelhead Court and River Ridge Loop will provide sufficient access in conjunction with the existing Swiftwater Drive. CDS has  conducted an administrative critical area review in accordance with KCC 17A . Although Shorelines of the State, wetlands, streams, and floodplains exist on the parcel, setbacks will be observed by the project as proposed. 



Consistency with the provision of KCC 17.37.030, Master Planned Resort:

This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Zoning Code 17.30. A variety of densities are allowed in the MPR. The lots in this proposal range in size from  0.33 to 0.56 acres. 



Consistency with the provisions of KCC 16.12: Preliminary Plat Subdivision Code:

This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Subdivision Code for Preliminary Plats.  



Consistency with the provisions of KCC Title 12: Roads and Bridges:

All roads are required to meet all Kittitas County Road. Kittitas County Public Works will be present at the hearing to address any issues with respect to roads and infrastructure.



Agency Comments:

Several agencies responded  with substantive comments:



	Washington Department of Archeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP)

	DAHP responded with concerns in relation to pre contact archeological resources. They requested that an 	archeological survey be conducted, and the completed survey sent to DAHP and all interested tribes. 

	

	Kittitas County Department of Public Works

	Kittitas County Public Works requires that infrastructure be guaranteed through financial devices 	acceptable to the county and covering at minimum 110 % of costs. In addition, civil plans must be 	submitted and reviewed, as well as addressing and private road naming applications. The final plat must 	meet the requirements noted by the county surveyor (Index # 34). 

	

	Yakima Nation 

	The Nation noted in its comments that the archeological survey in the original EIS is over 20 years old, 	and recommends that a new survey be conducted.

	

	Washington Department of Health

	The Washington Department of Health commented to note that the existing community water system had 	sufficient capacity to service the proposed lots. 





Public Comments:

Two public comments were received prior to the end of the comment period (Index #s 32 and 37). One comment was referred to concerns with traffic volume,  loss of vegetation along with  cougar and bear habitat, and  the addition of impervious surfaces. Another public comment dealt with concerns over conservation easements. 



VIII.  	RECOMMENDATION



As conditioned below, the application does not appear to be detrimental to the general public health, safety or welfare and meets the basic intent and criteria associated with Title 12, Title 16.08, Title 16.12 and Title 17.37 of the Kittitas County Code and the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan.  Staff recommends approval of the River Ridge Preliminary Plat LP-17-00003, subject to the following findings of fact and conditions:



Suggested Findings of Fact

1. Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for property owner  New Suncadia, LLC, has submitted a Preliminary Plat application to subdivide a portion of a 422 acre parcel 39 single-family residential lots with open space tracts.  The project is Phase 2 of Division # 3, of the Suncadia project. The project is proposed on a site zoned a Master Planned Resort (Suncadia).

2. Site Information: 



	The subject property is located approximately 0.75 miles west of Roslyn in the Suncadia Master Planned 	Resort on Swiftwater Drive.  Assessor’s map number: 20-14-13050-0092. 

	



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



3. The Comprehensive Plan designation is Rural Recreation.



4. The subject property is zoned Master Planned Resort, which allows for a variety of residential densities.



5. A complete long plat application was submitted to Community Development Services on March 6th, 2017.  As per section 5.1 of the development agreement the application was sent to department heads “deemed appropriate”. A notice of application was sent to all property owners within 500 feet of the project site.



6. Based upon review of the submitted application materials including an environmental checklist, the application was found to be consistent with Development Agreement, Environmental Impact Statement, General Site Plans and Site Development Plan and as such no additional review is required.   



7. The proposal is consistent with the goals and policies of the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan.  The proposed subdivision will be adequately served  by the proposed access and water systems.  The lots will be served by a community water and sewage systems, and two new private roads will serve the new lots in conjunction with the existing Swiftwater Drive.  Staff has conducted an administrative critical area review in accordance with KCC 17A and found that although critical areas exist on the parcel, the project as proposed will observe all necessary setbacks. 



8. This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Zoning Code 17.37. The MPR zone allows for a mixture of densities.



9. This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Subdivision Code for Preliminary Plats. 



10. All roads are required to meet all Kittitas County Road Standards which will be a condition of final approval.



11. Comments were received from agencies and the general public, and are included in the index file for review. 





Suggested Conclusions:



1. As conditioned, the development meets the goals, policies and implementation recommendations as set forth in the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan.



1. As conditioned, this proposal is consistent with applicable federal and state laws and regulations.



1. Public use and interest will be served by approval of this proposal.



1. As conditioned, the proposal is consistent with Kittitas County Code Title 16 Subdivision, Title 17 Zoning, Title 17A Critical Areas, Title 15 Environmental, and Title 12 Roads and Bridges.



Suggested Conditions of Approval:



1. The project shall proceed in substantial conformance with the plans and application materials on file dated March 6th, 2017 except as amended by the conditions herein.



2. The applicant is responsible for compliance with all applicable local, state and federal rules and regulations, and must obtain all appropriate permits and approvals.



3. All current and future landowners must comply with the International Fire Code.



4. It is the responsibility of the applicant to contact the Kittitas County Assessor’s and Treasurer’s offices to confirm all taxes are current prior to final plat approval.



5. Computer sheets shall be submitted with the final plat showing the closure of plat boundaries, blocks, lots or any tract. It is the responsibility of the Professional Licensed Surveyor (PLS) to ensure the lot closures are correct and accurate.



6. The Final Plat shall meet all requirements as listed in Chapter 16.20 of the Subdivision Code, as follows:

16.20.020 Final Plat General Information

a. The final plat shall be drawn on polyester film in a neat and legible manner.

b. The final plat shall be drawn to such a scale as to make a sheet eighteen inches by twenty-four inches. Should this size sheet unduly congest the drawing, the plat may be submitted on two or more sheets of the above dimensions. The perimeter of the subdivision shall be depicted with heavier lines than appear elsewhere on the plat. A marginal line shall be drawn completely around each sheet, leaving an entirely blank margin of one inch on the sides. The scale shall be one (1) inch equals two hundred (200) feet, or greater, unless otherwise approved by the director.

c. All lettering shall be printed with permanent ink.

d. Each sheet of the final plat shall contain the subdivisions name at the top of the sheet in large letters followed underneath with the section, township, range, county and state. The space for recording the receiving number is in the upper right hand corner, sheet numbers at the bottom of the sheets.

e. It shall show all courses and distances necessary to re-stake any portion of said plat.

f. Required monuments shall be shown together with a legend of monuments on the face of each plat sheet. (Ord. 2005-31, 2005)


16.20.040 Plat Drawing

a. Section Data. All section, township, municipal and county lines lying within or adjacent to the subdivision;

b. Tie Monuments. The location of all monuments or other evidence used as ties to establish the subdivision's boundaries;

c. Plat Monuments. The location of all permanent control monuments found or established within the subdivision;

d. Boundaries. The boundary of the subdivision, with complete bearings and lineal dimensions in heavier lines;

e. Bearing and Distances. The length and bearings of all straight lines, the radii, arcs, and central angles of all curves;

f. Lot Dimensions. The length of each lot line, together with bearings and other data necessary for the location of any lot line in the field;

g. Road Names. The location, width, centerline, and name or names or number of all streets within and adjoining the subdivision;

h. Easements. The location and width, shown with broken lines, and description of all easements. Easements may be described in the plat restrictions in lieu of being shown on the plat drawings;

i. Lot Numbers. Numbers assigned to all lots and blocks within the subdivision;

j. Adjacent Owners. Names of owners of land adjacent to the subdivision, and the names of any adjacent subdivisions;

k. Surrounding Area. All surrounding property shall be shown in dotted lines and letters with names of plats, roads, adjoining lots, canals, and etc., and if un-platted shall be so indicated;

l. Vicinity Maps. A vicinity map showing the boundary of the plat in relation to the surrounding area such as adjacent subdivisions, rivers, creeks, roads or highways, canals, etc. Minimum area shown would be the section or sections containing the platted area with a scale of approximately 4" = 1 mile;

m. Contours. Contour lines are not shown on a final plat as required on the preliminary plat;

n. Miscellaneous Items. North arrow, scale and legend of monuments to be shown on open area of sheets;

o. Grid Coordinates. A tie shall be made and shown on the plat if plat is within one mile of any such monument.

p. Well location. The drawings shall be marked with a "w" indicating location of the well and a broken line showing the one hundred foot radius around such.

q. Ditches. Location of existing ditches apparent or of record. (Ord. 2005-31, 2005)

7. Timing of Improvements: This application is subject to the latest revision of the MountainStar Development Agreement, The MountainStar Conceptual Master Plan, Environmental Impact Statement, General Site Plans and Site Development Plans which govern development within the Master Planned Resort.



8. All development, design and construction shall comply with Kittitas County Code, Kittitas County Zoning and the International Fire and Building Codes. 



9. An archeological survey shall be conducted and distributed to all affected tribes and agencies prior to final approval.

 

10. The survey shall be corrected as per Kittitas Public requirements. Lot and road dimensions are to be shown on the face of the plat. The legal description on the map contains discrepancies with the certificate of title. Legal descriptions should match, or a plat note shall explain differences.

 

11. The plat shall show all streams running through the property.

 

12. FEMA Flood limits shall be shown on the plat. 



13. Structures and fencing in Tract NF-2 have structures and fencing. These shall be shown.



14. Private Road Naming: A Private Road Naming application will be required prior to final approval. 



15. This site may be in an area where mining historically occurred.  Kittitas County disclaims any and all liability related to subsurface support compromised by historic mining practices.  Kittitas County encourages the applicant to obtain a geotechnical review of the site’s subsurface support as such review is beyond the scope of the County’s review in issuing permits.





16. The Applicant shall contact the Kittitas County Rural Addressing Coordinator at (509)-962-7523 to obtain addresses prior to obtaining a building permit. 



17. Civil plans will be reviewed and submitted prior to final plat approval in accordance with the development agreement. 



18. Required Infrastructure and Utilities, as defined in the Development Agreement, shall

be installed and completed or bonded or other financial guaranties or accommodations

made for their completion prior to final plat approval of each subphase. 



19. Timing of Improvements: Per the Suncadia 2009 Development Agreement section 5.3

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

[bookmark: _GoBack] by Trendwest's architects and engineers. 
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NOTICE OF RESCHEDULED HEARING
Project Name (File Number): River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003)

Applicant: Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia LLC,
landowner

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 0.75 miles west of Roslyn,
in a portion of Section 18, 20N, R15E, WM in Kittitas County,
bearing Assessor's map number 20-14-13050-0092.

Proposal: Steve Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia, LLC,
landowner, has submitted a preliminary plat application to subdivide
a portion of an approximately 422.24 acre parcel into 39 %2 acre
plots. The subject property is zoned a Master Planned Resort.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and
related filed documents may be examined by the public at the
Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at
411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the
CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-
planning.aspx?tittie=Long Plats
Phone: (509) 962 7506

Environmental Review (SEPA): Review of the SEPA checklist
submitted with this application finds it to be consistent with the
Mountainstar Master Planned Resort Final Environmental Impact
Statement (FEIS) published April 10, 2000 and found to be legally
adequate on March 20th, 2017.

Public Hearing: The original Notice of Application stated that a public
hearing would be scheduled before the Kittitas County Board of
County Commissioners for April 18th, 2017. The hearing has been
rescheduled to May 2nd, 2017, and will be located at 2:00 pm in the
Commissioner's Auditorium 205 W 5th Ave. Rm. 109, Ellensburg,
WA 98926 This hearing shall be open to all members of the public;
testimony will be taken and written comments may be submitted.
Interested parties are encouraged to confirm proceedings prior to
the hearing date.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington,
Staff Planner: (509) 962 7079; email
dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.co.wa

Notice of Application: Friday March 24th, 2017
Application Received: Monday March 6th, 2017
Application Complete: Monday March 20th, 2017
Publication Date Daily Record: Thursday, April 20th, 2017
Publication Date Tribune: Thursday, April 20th, 2017

PUBLISH: April 20, 2017
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From: CDS User

To: Jeff Watson; Chelsea Benner; Dusty Pilkington; Dan Carlson; Kelly Bacon
Subject: FW: Long Plats - LP-17-00003 River Ridge
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 10:23:48 AM

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
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From: Downes. Scott G (DEW)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)

Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge-WDFW Comments
Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 2:09:33 PM
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

1701 South 24t Ave
Yakima, WA 98902-5720

Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307

Cell-509-607-3578

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Patti
Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com;
johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER,;
Clear, Gwen (ECY); Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW); Nelson,
Jennifer L (DFW); SEPA (DAHP); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E
(DOH); Serr, Ben A (DOH); HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); DNR RE AQ LEASING
RIVERS; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana;
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges
Subject: LP-17-00003 River Ridge
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Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the
comment period ends 04/08/2017. Click the links below to view information on the permit. The
Notice of Application and SEPA Checklist are attached.

LP-17-00003 River Ridge Plat(County Departments)
LP-17-00003 River Ridge (Outside County Network)

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
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From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Serr, Ben A (DOH)
Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Date: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:09:35 AM

Mr. Pilkington:

The drinking water system for Suncadia has sufficient capacity to serve these 39 additional
connections.

Thanks,

Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE

Regional Engineer

Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216

Desk: 509-329-2116

Fax: 509-329-2104

Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie
Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa lammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Myers, Holly (DOHi) <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie M. Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com;
ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY)
<CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G
(DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Michael Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford
<lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green <amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Serr,
Ben A (DOH) <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>;
PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com;
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>; terry@nkctribune.com;
Joanna Markell <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Karen Hodges <karen.hodges@co kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: LP-17-00003 River Ridge




mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:ben.serr@doh.wa.gov


mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV


http://www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw





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
[ P-17-00003 River Ridge (Outside County Network

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




file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Plats/LP%202017/LP_17_00003_River_Ridge/LP-17-00003%20River%20Ridge%20Master.pdf


http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Long%20Plats&project=LP-17-00003+River+Ridge
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V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
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From: Larry Hobbs

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: River Ridge Subdivision
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:42:24 PM

Much of the area to be developed is in the conservation easement that Suncadia advertises and
is so proud of. I understand that they were able to back out of that obligation but making it
legal doesn’t make it right for our county or local residents. Part of Suncadia’s original plan
acceptance was predicated on them having that conservation easement. Please respond to this
email so that we citizens can maintain some faith in our county government. Thank you,
Larry Hobbs

Larry Hobbs
larry @inlandwhale.com

Rabbi Zusya shortly before his death: "In the world to come | shall not be asked, 'Why
were you not Moses?' | shall be asked, ‘Why were you not Zusya?' "




mailto:Larry@inlandwhale.com
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Yakama Nation Cultural Resource Program
Na-Mi-Ta-Man-Wit  Nak-Nu-Wit Owit-Nee At-Tow
Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation
Post Office Box 151
Toppenish, WA 98948

Ihtamatpama”

Dusty Pilkington March 29, 2017
Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby St #4

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Subject: SEPA LP-17-00003 River Ridge, Kittitas County

Dear Mr. Pilkington,

Thank you for contacting the Yakama Nation Cultural Resource Program (CRP) regarding the SEPA LP-
17-00003. The project is located within the Ceded Lands of the Yakama Nation, the legal rights to which
were established by the Treaty of 1855, between the Yakama Nation and the United States Government.
The Treaty set forth that the Yakama Nation shall retain the rights to resources upon these lands and,
therefore, it is with the assistance and backing of the United States Federal Government that Yakama Nation
claims authority to protect traditional resources.

We have reviewed the SEPA LP-17-00003 and have the following comments:

e Regarding cultural resources under 13 part A, it states “please see section 3.10 and Appendix H of
the DEIS and Section of the FEIS document”.

It would have been beneficial for the applicant to include this document, as it was prepared in
2000 and the associated cultural resources investigation was conducted in 1998.

e Regarding cultural resources under 13 part B, it states “please see Section B.13.b of attachment”.

This did not appear attached to the SEPA document. A review of the Department of Archaeology
and Historic Preservation (DAHP) database indicates there is one historic resource eligible to the
National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) within the project area. There are over fifty
archeological resources within one half mile of the project area. ;

e Regarding cultural resources under 13 part C, it states “Measures outlined in the MPR Conditions
of Approval, sections C-21 through C-23 would be implemented”.

Please clearly outline these stipulations. The MPR was not attached to this SEPA.

e Regarding cultural resources under 13 part D, it states “Not applicable”.

As there is one NRHP eligible resource within the project area, the project has the potential to
impact this resource. Therefore, this response is not correct.

Post Office Box 151, Fort Road, Toppenish, WA 98948 (509) 865 5121






The landscape is a rich ancestral use area of the Yakama people. The archaeological survey is nearly twenty
years old. It is our recommendation the project area is re-surveyed to identify any potential significant
cultural resources. This is based on the number of resources within proximity to the project area, eligible
resources within the project location, proximity to the Cle Elum River, and elder testimony of the area’s
traditional use.

Please contact me at 509-865-5121 ext. 4737 or Yakama Nation archaeologists Corrine Camuso at
ccamuso@yakama.com or Noah Oliver at noliver@yakama.com if you have any questions regarding the
above.

Sincerely,

,\3’}‘;&\,})

Johnson Meriinick, Program Manager
Cultural Resources Program

CC: Gretchen Kaehler, Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation







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






profect the past, shape the future
Allyson Brooks Ph.D., Director
State Historic Preservation Officer

April 4, 2017

Ms. Dusty Pilkington
Planner |

Kittitas County

411 N Ruby St # 4
Ellensburg, wa98926

In future correspondence please refer to:

Project Tracking Code: 2017-04-02416

Property: River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003)

Re: Archaeology - Survey Requested, Permit from DAHP may be Required under RCW 27.53

Dear Ms. Pilkington:

Thank you for contacting the Washington State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and providing documentation
regarding the above referenced project. The project parcel contains documented precontact and
archaeological resources and it is probable that additional unidentified archaeological resources
are present within the project area. Please be aware that archaeological sites are protected from
knowing disturbance on both public and private lands in Washington States. Both RCW 27.44 and RCW
27.53.060 require that a person obtain a permit from our Department before excavating, removing, or
altering Native American human remains or archaeological resources in Washington. Failure to obtain a
permit is punishable by civil fines and other penalties under RCW 27.53.095, and by criminal prosecution
under RCW 27.53.090.

Chapter 27.53.095 RCW allows the Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation to issue civil
penalties for the violation of this statute in an amount up to five thousand dollars, in addition to site
restoration costs and investigative costs. Also, these remedies do not prevent concerned tribes from
undertaking civil action in state or federal court, or law enforcement agencies from undertaking criminal
investigation or prosecution. Chapter 27.44.050 RCW allows the affected Indian Tribe to undertake civil
action apart from any criminal prosecution if burials are disturbed.

We request a professional archaeological survey of the project area be conducted prior to ground
disturbing activities. The completed survey must be sent DAHP and the interested Tribes for
review prior to ground disturbance so that the requirement for DAHP permits and additional
archaeological oversight can be determined. We also recommend consultation with the concerned
Tribes' cultural committees and staff regarding cultural resource issues.

State of Washington ¢ Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
P.O. Box 48343 « Olympia, Washington 98504-8343 ¢ (360) 586-3065
www.dahp.wa.gov






Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project and we look forward to receiving the survey
report. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

v/,
e

itz \
Gretchen Kaehler

Assistant State Archaeologist, Local Governments
(360) 586-3088

gretchen.kaehler@dahp.wa.gov

cc. Johnson Meninick, Cultural Resources Director, Yakama Nation
Jessica Lally, Archaeologist, Yakama Nation
Kate Valdez, THPO, Yakama Nation



mailto:gretchen.kaehler@dahp.wa.gov




From: no-reply_ServiceRequests@co.kittitas.wa.us

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: 38405 | New PAO Request | Interperet Development Agreement Suncadia
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 5:02:05 PM

Dusty Pilkington,

Thank you for submitting a request. A copy is displayed below. As we continue to work on your request you will
receive additional notifications.

Please review the issue fields as they may contain a request for something necessary to continue working
on the request.

Note: This email was sent from an unmonitored account. Please do not reply to this email. To respond, please
update your service request on CAMAS using the link below.

Request #38405 - Interperet Development Agreement Suncadia

Initial request:

Greetings. | am working on a plat, (LP-17-00003). Both the Yakama and DAHP
have requested cultural resources surveys. Suncadia is pushing back. Their
position is that the Development Agreement does not allow the tribe or the
agency the authority to require one. | am not sure | agree with Suncadia's
interpetation, and | would like clarification. Apologies on the 2 weeks notice,
hearing on May 2nd.

Status:
Open

Priority:
Soon

Due date:

4/27/2017 12:00:00 PM

Update or cancel your request

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law


mailto:no-reply_ServiceRequests@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://camas-net/features/work-requests/update-request.aspx?request=30183

From: no-reply_ServiceRequests@co.kittitas.wa.us

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Prosecutor Service Request | 38405 | Interperet Development Agreement - Suncadia
Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:48:34 AM

Dusty Pilkington,

Thank you for updating your service request. A copy is displayed below. As we continue to work on your request
you will receive additional notifications.

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

Request #38405 - Interperet Development Agreement - Suncadia

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

Latest update:

Addtion of page from DA
Dusty Pilkington 4/21/2017 9:48:33 AM

Status:

Open
Assigned to:

Neil Caulkins
Priority:

Soon

Due date:
4/27/2017 5:00:00 PM

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

Subject: RE: LP-17-00002 Legacy at Suncadia
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 9:49:00 AM
Mr. Lathrop,

| will be working on the staff reports today and should have them to you soon.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Steve Lathrop [mailto:Steve@Iwhsd.com]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Walsh Joe (joewalsh@suncadia.com)
Subject: LP-17-00002 Legacy at Suncadia

The name of this plat is now "Legacy at Suncadia." All future references to this plat should use this
name and it will be on the final plat.

Also, do you know when we will see the revised draft staff reports on this plat and on LP-17-00003
so that they can be reviewed prior to being putin final?

F. Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison, LLP

201 West Seventh Avenue

P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Telephone: 509-925-5622; Direct Fax: 509-925-3861 Mobile: 206-799-0728

Telephone: 509-925-6916; Fax: 509-962-8093

steve@Iwhsd.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and
subject to the attorney-client communication privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this email, attachments to this email and the information contained herein by
anyone other than the named recipient or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and/or
destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail.


mailto:Steve@lwhsd.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:steve@lwhsd.com

From: Steve Lathrop

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Walsh Joe (joewalsh@suncadia.com)
Subject: RE: LP-17-00002, LP-17-00003

Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 7:18:03 AM

Thanks for sending these. With reference to Item 5, the formal plat drawing requirements and
reference to KCC 16.20, | would ask that it be made clear that it is the subdivision code in effect and
included within the defined term of "Applicable Law" and not the current code. | would also ask that
the listing of the drawing requirements be removed as redundant and possibly conflicting with
Applicable Law. A simple citation to Applicable Law, as is done with other conditions, is the proper
way of stating the requirement.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 5:42 PM

To: Steve Lathrop <Steve@Iwhsd.com>

Subject: LP-17-00002, LP-17-00003

Mr. Lathrop,
Attached are the staff reports for the Legacy and River Ridge Plats. Bear in mind that the comment
period for Legacy does not end until tomorrow at 5, and there is a possibility | will have to revise

somewhat. At the end of the day tomorrow, | will send the comment letters. Ignore the names on
the files, | used an old staff report as a template.

Thank you,


mailto:Steve@lwhsd.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:joewalsh@suncadia.com
mailto:steve@lwhsd.com

From: no-reply PAS@co.kittitas.wa.us

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Item approved for 5/2/2017 agenda
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:19:09 PM
Attachments: Adgenda Reminder.ics

Study Session.ics

Dusty,
The following agenda item requests have been approved for the 5/2/2017 agenda:

Title Placement

Public Hearing to consider the Legacy at 4th item under 2:00pm Public Hearing.
Prospector Plat (LP-17-00002).

Public Hearing to consider the River 5th item under 2:00pm Public Hearing.
Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003).

View current agenda

Please remember to print all revisions and staff reports.

You may view and download all uploaded documents for this agenda by visiting
Your Agenda Items page on CAMAS.

Reminders for the study session and agenda session have been attached for your convenience. Please open
each item, and then select Save & Close to add this to your Outlook calendar

Note: This email was sent from an unmonitored account. Please do not reply to this email.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law


mailto:no-reply_PAS@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/uploads/bocc/agendas/agenda.pdf
http://camas-net/co/view-my-requests.aspx?pasDateID=8399

BEGIN:VCALENDAR

VERSION:2.0

PRODID:-//Agenda Reminder/

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

BEGIN:VTIMEZONE

TZID:US/Pacific

BEGIN:STANDARD

DTSTART:20071104T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYDAY=1SU;BYMONTH=11

TZOFFSETFROM:-0700

TZOFFSETTO:-0800

TZNAME:PST

END:STANDARD

BEGIN:DAYLIGHT

DTSTART:20070311T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYDAY=2SU;BYMONTH=3

TZOFFSETFROM:-0800

TZOFFSETTO:-0700

TZNAME:PDT

END:DAYLIGHT

END:VTIMEZONE

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART;TZID=US/Pacific:20170502T10000

DTEND;TZID=US/Pacific:20170502T113000

SUMMARY:Agenda Session reminder

DESCRIPTION:Please click Save & Close to add to your calendar

UID:1

SEQUENCE:0

DTSTAMP:20170427T121900

BEGIN:VALARM

TRIGGER:-PT00H30M00S

ACTION:DISPLAY

DESCRIPTION: Reminder

END:VALARM

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR




BEGIN:VCALENDAR

VERSION:2.0

PRODID:-//Study Session/

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

DTSTART;TZID=US/Pacific:20170501T103000

DTEND;TZID=US/Pacific:20170501T120000

SUMMARY:Study Session reminder

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

Subject: LP-17-00003, LP-17-00002 Suncadia Plats

Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 9:21:00 AM

Attachments: Pages from LP-17-00003 River Ridae Plat Index for BOCC.pdf

Pages from LP-17-00002 The Legacy at Prospector Index.pdf

Mr. Lathrop,

Attached are the versions of the staff reports that went to the board. | just realized that | had
attached an earlier version of the River Ridge report when | submitted it, and it has the reference to
Chapter 16.20. | will be sure to revise that when drawing up the ordinance.

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

TO: Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Kittitas County Community Development Services Staff
RE: River Ridge Preliminary Plat (LP-17-00003)

DATE: May 2™, 2017

. GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Action: Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for property owner New Suncadia, LLC, has submitted a
Preliminary Plat application to subdivide a portion of a 422 acre parcel 39 single-family residential lots with open
space tracts. The project is Phase 2 of Division # 3, of the Suncadia project. The project is proposed on a site
zoned a Master Planned Resort (Suncadia).

Location: The subject property is located approximately 0.75 miles west of Roslyn in the Suncadia Master
Planned Resort on Swiftwater Drive. Assessor’s map number: 20-14-13050-0092.

1. SITE INFORMATION

Total Project Size: 422.24 acres

Number of Lots: 39

Domestic Water: Community Water System
Sewage Disposal: Community Septic System
Fire Protection: Fire District 7

Irrigation District: None

Site Characteristics:

North: Wooded

South: Wooded, Cle Elum River
East: Wooded, Vacant

West: Residential/Golf Course

Access: The project itself will have access from Swiftwater Drive. River Ridge Loop is proposed to service lots
1-6, 12-25, and 26-39, while Steelhead Court, ending in a cul-de sac, is proposed to provide access to lots 7-11.

1. ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

Zoning and Development Standards: The subject property is located within the Master Planned Resort zoning
designation (Suncadia). The purpose and intent of the Master Planned Resort zone is to provide areas where
residents and visitors alike can enjoy the

“...wide range of natural features, including climate, vegetation, water, resources, scenic
qualities, cultural, and geological features...”

that Kittitas County has to offer. The Suncadia Master Planned Resort was originally applied for as
MountainStar in March of 1997. A development agreement and was signed at that time by the BOCC. A
Final Environmental Impact Statement was published by the County in April of 2000 which was found
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to be legally adequate (Res. 2000-79) in July of 2000 by the BOCC after being challenged by several
governmental and non-governmental entities. In October of 2000 the BOCC approved adoption of the
MountainStar MPR Application, Development Plan and Conditions of Approval. The development
agreement now in its seventh amendment dictates the terms and conditions of development in the MPR.
Section 4.1(a) lays out the vested rights of the now Suncadia MPR with respect to continued
development and limits the county’s ability to

“... impose new or different regulations on Trendwest's development of review to Mountain Star
to the extent required by a serious threat to public health and safety: and provided further,
however, the parties agree that Trendwest's vested rights under this Agreement may be modified,
and that the County may modify the MountainStar MPR Conditions or impose mitigation as part
of a Subsequent Action based on statutes, rules, regulations, official policies, and standards
other than the Applicable Law...”

to three conditions;

1. When the County reasonably believes in good faith that County approval of a Subsequent Action
for Mountain Star under the terms of this Agreement would result in a decision by a State or
Federal administrative agency, or a Court of competent jurisdiction that the County eligibility for
funding, grants. program eligibility or other resources sought by the County would be impaired
(for example, if approval of any portion of development would prohibit the County from being
eligible under the National Flood Insurance Program or result in higher premium rates to the
County or it's property owners);

2. When the County reasonably believes in good faith that County approval of a Subsequent Action
for MountainStar under the terms of this Agreement would result in a decision by a State or
Federal administrative agency, or a Court of competent jurisdiction, that the County unlawfully
failed to comply with the Endangered Species Act or other State or Federal laws or regulations in
approving the Subsequent Action; or

3. When a State or Federal statute or regulation would impose cumulative standards for compliance
on an area wide or countywide basis. Modification under this section shall only be to the extent
necessary to address the applicant's proportionate share of such cumulative standard (for
example. if new federal water quality standards are adopted with cumulative in-stream
standards, storm water standards for MountainStar may be adjusted to reflect Trend west's
proportional share for correction of the diminished water quality, if any).

The development agreement establishes a hierarchy of development design levels which allows for modification
from the general to the specific as long as each tier is consistent with its superior element. In section four it goes
on to spell out permitted and conditional uses, applicable law, and development standards. It also emphasizes that:

*“... the County's environmental review of any Subsequent Action pursuant to SEPA shall utilize the
Mountain Star EIS to the fullest extent permitted by law.* Under the Planned Action Ordinance, the
County retains substantive SEPA authority to address probable significant adverse environmental
impacts not analyzed in the MountainStar EIS. In addition, further SEPA review may be required in
connection with General Site Plans and Site Development Plans submitted by Trendwest which propose
deviations from the MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan or from approved General Site Plans
or Site Development Plans in accordance with Section 5.1 below.”

Section 5.1 grants administrative authority to the Director of CDS when a General Site Plan, Site Development
Plan, or Subdivision is consistent with the MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan.
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“A General Site Plan that is consistent with the approved MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan
and the Development Agreement shall be submitted to the Planning Director and reviewed and approved
by the Planning Director in accordance with this Section 5.1(b). Before approving a General Site Plan,
the Planning Director shall provide public notice and submit such proposed General Site Plan to the
Environmental Health Director, Building Inspector, Fire Marshall, County Engineer. Sheriff, Solid Waste
Department and any other County offices or officials deemed appropriate for their review and comment.
A General Site Plan shall be approved by the Planning Director if the Planning Director finds that such
General Site Plan is consistent with: (i) the MPR Approvals, including the MountainStar Resort
Conceptual Master Plan; (ii) this Agreement; and (iii) Applicable Law.”

The proposal is consistent with the Conceptual Master Plan and the General Site Plan (which was amended in
2005 changing the project area from open space to residential; see attachments) and as such under the terms of the
Development Agreement is only subject to minimal review with respect to land use activities.

““A Site Development Plan shall be reviewed and approved by the County in the same manner as General
Site Plans pursuant to Sections 5.1 (b) and 5.1 (c) above; provided, however, that: (i) a Site Development
Plan which is consistent with the MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan and the Development
Agreement or an approved General Site Plan and a Site Development Plan... may be reviewed and
approved by the BOCC without Planning Commission review...”

Section 5.2 of the Development Agreement (attached) lays out the provisions for subdivision approval which
reflect the language for General Site Plan and Site Development plans:

(a) Applications to subdivide property within MountainStar shall be submitted consistent with this
Agreement and the requirements of Title 16 KC, Plats, Subdivisions, Dedications, and Ch. 58.17 RCW.
Plat applications may be submitted and processed concurrently with review of a Site Development Plan
under Section 5. 1 above?. Plat applications may be submitted for all or a portion of the proposed
MountainStar development covered by a Site Development Plan.

(b) Notwithstanding any provision of Title 16 KCC, Subdivisions, seemingly to the contrary, a plat
application submitted to implement development of all or a portion of a Site Development Plan seeking
preliminary and/or final plat approval shall be approved by the BOCC upon a finding that any such
application is consistent with: (i) the MPR Approvals; (ii) an approved Site Development Plan; (iii) the
requirements of Chapter 58.17 RCW regarding plats, subdivisions and dedications; and (iv) the terms
and conditions of this Agreement....

In summary by front loading the land use review process through the Development Agreement, Environmental
Impact Statement, General Site Plans and Site Development Plans, The Master Planned Resort designation
permits an expedited review process for the specifics of subdivision and other land use activities and in reality
limits the process to the mechanical elements of the proposed development, not philosophical. Suncadia itself has
a required review process for development which scrutinizes the proposal to ensure consistency with the internal
provisions, wants, needs, and desires of the resort. These internal CC&Rs provide guidance with respect to the
nature of lots sizes, setbacks, and design.

Preliminary Plats: The requirements of KCC Chapter 16.08.200, “Subdivision" means the division or re-division
of land into five or more lots, tracts, parcels, sites or divisions for the purpose of sale, lease or transfer of
ownership any one of which is less than 20 acres.

2 Staff emphasis





Notice of Application: A complete long plat application was submitted to Community Development Services on
March 24™ 2017. As per section 5.1 of the development agreement the application was sent to department heads
“deemed appropriate”. A notice of application was sent to all property owners within 500 feet of the project site.

V. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property as being contained with the
MountainStar Planned Resort Subarea and provides guidance for development which generally refers back to the
development agreement and approval permit.

9.3. Land Uses
Land uses within the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea shall be as shown on the Conceptual
Master Plan referred to as Index # 29, may be amended upon approval of the County. Land uses within
the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea shall be consistent with (a) any development
regulations adopted by the County to implement the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea, (b) the
terms and conditions of any MPR Development Permit approved by the County for MountainStar, (c) the
terms and conditions of any Development Agreement entered into by the County pursuant to RCW
36.70B.170 through .200, and Ch. 15A.11 KCC, Development Agreements, and (d) RCW 36.70A.360.
and:

9.4. Services and Facilities

Adequate provision for services and facilities to the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea as set
forth in the Conceptual Master Plan for MountainStar shall be ensured by the terms and conditions of any
MPR Development Permit approved by the County to implement the MountainStar Master Planned
Resort Subarea, and by the terms and conditions of any development agreement entered into by the
County pursuant to RCW 36.70B.170 through .200, and Ch. 15A.11 KCC, Development Agreements.

and:

9.5. Development Regulations
Development regulations applicable to the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea shall be those
established through the Subarea Implementation as set forth in Section 9.6.

and:

9.6. Subarea Implementation

Development of the MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea shall be governed by (a) the Subarea
Policies set forth in Section 9.2, (b) any development regulations adopted by the County to implement the
MountainStar Master Planned Resort Subarea, (c) the terms and conditions of any MPR Development
Permit approved by the County for MountainStar, and (d) the terms and conditions of any development
agreement entered into by the County pursuant to RCW 36.70B.170 through .200, and Ch. 15A.11 KCC,
Development Agreements.

County Wide Planning Policies:

No county wide planning policies address the MountainStar/Trendwest/Suncadia development and MPR
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Environmental review is subject to the Environmental Impact Statement. This project is consistent with the
Development Agreement, Environmental Impact Statement, General Site Plans and Site Development Plan and as
such no additional review is required.

VI. AGENCY AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

Applicable agencies, adjacent property owners, and interested parties have been given the opportunity to review
this proposal and have been notified of the Public Hearing. One public comment was received, and the Yakima
Nation, the Washington Department of Archeology and Historic Preservation, Kittitas County Public Works, the
Washington Department of Health all responded with comments. The comments are shown in Index #s 30-37.

VIl.  PROJECT ANALYSIS

In review of this proposal it is important to consider the goals and policies of the comprehensive plan, applicable
county code, public and agency comments, any identified environmental concerns and state and federal
requirements. Identified below is planning staff’s analysis and consistency review for the subject application.

Comprehensive Plan Consistency:

The proposal is consistent with the goals and policies of the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan. The proposed
subdivision will be adequately served proposed levels of service. The lots will be served by community water and
sewage systems, and the proposed Steelhead Court and River Ridge Loop will provide sufficient access in
conjunction with the existing Swiftwater Drive. CDS has conducted an administrative critical area review in
accordance with KCC 17A . Although Shorelines of the State, wetlands, streams, and floodplains exist on the
parcel, setbacks will be observed by the project as proposed.

Consistency with the provision of KCC 17.37.030, Master Planned Resort:
This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Zoning Code 17.30. A variety of densities are allowed in the
MPR. The lots in this proposal range in size from 0.33 to 0.56 acres.

Consistency with the provisions of KCC 16.12: Preliminary Plat Subdivision Code:
This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Subdivision Code for Preliminary Plats.

Consistency with the provisions of KCC Title 12: Roads and Bridges:
All roads are required to meet all Kittitas County Road. Kittitas County Public Works will be present at the
hearing to address any issues with respect to roads and infrastructure.

Adgency Comments:
Several agencies responded with substantive comments:

Washington Department of Archeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP)
DAHP responded with concerns in relation to pre contact archeological resources. They requested that an
archeological survey be conducted, and the completed survey sent to DAHP and all interested tribes.

Kittitas County Department of Public Works

Kittitas County Public Works requires that infrastructure be guaranteed through financial devices
acceptable to the county and covering at minimum 110 % of costs. In addition, civil plans must be
submitted and reviewed, as well as addressing and private road naming applications. The final plat must
meet the requirements noted by the county surveyor (Index # 34).

Yakima Nation
The Nation noted in its comments that the archeological survey in the original EIS is over 20 years old,
and recommends that a new survey be conducted.
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Washington Department of Health
The Washington Department of Health commented to note that the existing community water system had
sufficient capacity to service the proposed lots.

Public Comments:

Two public comments were received prior to the end of the comment period (Index #s 32 and 37). One comment
was referred to concerns with traffic volume, loss of vegetation along with cougar and bear habitat, and the
addition of impervious surfaces. Another public comment dealt with concerns over conservation easements.

VIill. RECOMMENDATION

As conditioned below, the application does not appear to be detrimental to the general public health, safety or
welfare and meets the basic intent and criteria associated with Title 12, Title 16.08, Title 16.12 and Title 17.37 of
the Kittitas County Code and the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan. Staff recommends approval of the River
Ridge Preliminary Plat LP-17-00003, subject to the following findings of fact and conditions:

Suggested Findings of Fact
1. Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for property owner New Suncadia, LLC, has submitted a Preliminary
Plat application to subdivide a portion of a 422 acre parcel 39 single-family residential lots with open
space tracts. The project is Phase 2 of Division # 3, of the Suncadia project. The project is proposed on a
site zoned a Master Planned Resort (Suncadia).
2. Site Information:

The subject property is located approximately 0.75 miles west of Roslyn in the Suncadia Master Planned
Resort on Swiftwater Drive. Assessor’s map number: 20-14-13050-0092.

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

5. A complete long plat application was submitted to Community Development Services on March 6™, 2017.
As per section 5.1 of the development agreement the application was sent to department heads “deemed

appropriate”. A notice of application was sent to all property owners within 500 feet of the project site.

6. Based upon review of the submitted application materials including an environmental checklist, the
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application was found to be consistent with Development Agreement, Environmental Impact Statement,
General Site Plans and Site Development Plan and as such no additional review is required.

7. The proposal is consistent with the goals and policies of the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan. The
proposed subdivision will be adequately served by the proposed access and water systems. The lots will
be served by a community water and sewage systems, and two new private roads will serve the new lots
in conjunction with the existing Swiftwater Drive. Staff has conducted an administrative critical area
review in accordance with KCC 17A and found that although critical areas exist on the parcel, the project
as proposed will observe all necessary setbacks.

8. This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Zoning Code 17.37. The MPR zone allows for a
mixture of densities.

9. This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Subdivision Code for Preliminary Plats.

10. All roads are required to meet all Kittitas County Road Standards which will be a condition of final
approval.

11. Comments were received from agencies and the general public, and are included in the index file for
review.
Suggested Conclusions:

1. As conditioned, the development meets the goals, policies and implementation recommendations as set forth in
the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan.

2. As conditioned, this proposal is consistent with applicable federal and state laws and regulations.

3. Public use and interest will be served by approval of this proposal.

4. As conditioned, the proposal is consistent with Kittitas County Code Title 16 Subdivision, Title 17 Zoning,
Title 17A Critical Areas, Title 15 Environmental, and Title 12 Roads and Bridges, and the Development
Agreement, last amended June 2™, 2009.

Suggested Conditions of Approval:

1. The project shall proceed in substantial conformance with the plans and application materials on file dated
March 6", 2017 except as amended by the conditions herein.

2. The applicant is responsible for compliance with all applicable local, state and federal rules and regulations,
and must obtain all appropriate permits and approvals.

3. Itis the responsibility of the applicant to contact the Kittitas County Assessor’s and Treasurer’s offices to
confirm all taxes are current prior to final plat approval.

4. Computer sheets shall be submitted with the final plat showing the closure of plat boundaries, blocks, lots or
any tract. It is the responsibility of the Professional Licensed Surveyor (PLS) to ensure the lot closures meet
all requirements of applicable law.

5. The Final Plat shall meet all requirements as listed in Chapter 16.20 of the Subdivision Code, as follows:





16.20.020 Final Plat General Information

a. The final plat shall be drawn on polyester film in a neat and legible manner.

b. The final plat shall be drawn to such a scale as to make a sheet eighteen inches by twenty-four
inches. Should this size sheet unduly congest the drawing, the plat may be submitted on two or
more sheets of the above dimensions. The perimeter of the subdivision shall be depicted with
heavier lines than appear elsewhere on the plat. A marginal line shall be drawn completely around
each sheet, leaving an entirely blank margin of one inch on the sides. The scale shall be one (1)
inch equals two hundred (200) feet, or greater, unless otherwise approved by the director.

c. All lettering shall be printed with permanent ink.

d. Each sheet of the final plat shall contain the subdivisions name at the top of the sheet in large
letters followed underneath with the section, township, range, county and state. The space for
recording the receiving number is in the upper right hand corner, sheet numbers at the bottom of
the sheets.

e. It shall show all courses and distances necessary to re-stake any portion of said plat.

f.  Required monuments shall be shown together with a legend of monuments on the face of each
plat sheet. (Ord. 2005-31, 2005)

16.20.040 Plat Drawing

a. Section Data. All section, township, municipal and county lines lying within or adjacent to the
subdivision;

b. Tie Monuments. The location of all monuments or other evidence used as ties to establish the
subdivision's boundaries;

c. Plat Monuments. The location of all permanent control monuments found or established within
the subdivision;

d. Boundaries. The boundary of the subdivision, with complete bearings and lineal dimensions in
heavier lines;

e. Bearing and Distances. The length and bearings of all straight lines, the radii, arcs, and central
angles of all curves;

f. Lot Dimensions. The length of each lot line, together with bearings and other data necessary for
the location of any lot line in the field,;

g. Road Names. The location, width, centerline, and name or names or number of all streets within
and adjoining the subdivision;

h. Easements. The location and width, shown with broken lines, and description of all easements.
Easements may be described in the plat restrictions in lieu of being shown on the plat drawings;

i. Lot Numbers. Numbers assigned to all lots and blocks within the subdivision;

j. Adjacent Owners. Names of owners of land adjacent to the subdivision, and the names of any
adjacent subdivisions;

k. Surrounding Area. All surrounding property shall be shown in dotted lines and letters with names
of plats, roads, adjoining lots, canals, and etc., and if un-platted shall be so indicated;

I. Vicinity Maps. A vicinity map showing the boundary of the plat in relation to the surrounding
area such as adjacent subdivisions, rivers, creeks, roads or highways, canals, etc. Minimum area
shown would be the section or sections containing the platted area with a scale of approximately
4" =1 mile;

m. Contours. Contour lines are not shown on a final plat as required on the preliminary plat;

n. Miscellaneous Items. North arrow, scale and legend of monuments to be shown on open area of
sheets;

0. Grid Coordinates. A tie shall be made and shown on the plat if plat is within one mile of any such
monument.

p. Well location. The drawings shall be marked with a "w" indicating location of the well and a
broken line showing the one hundred foot radius around such.
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g. Ditches. Location of existing ditches apparent or of record. (Ord. 2005-31, 2005)

Timing of Improvements: This application is subject to the latest revision of the MountainStar Development
Agreement, The MountainStar Conceptual Master Plan, Environmental Impact Statement, General Site Plans

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

and Site Development Plans which govern development within the Master Planned Resort.

All development, design and construction shall comply with all applicable laws, as defined in the
Development Agreement.

Ground disturbing activities will follow cultural resource mitigation procedures as defined in items C21-C23
of the Development Agreement.

The survey shall be corrected as per Kittitas Public requirements. Lot and road dimensions are to be shown on
the face of the plat. The legal description on the map contains discrepancies with the certificate of title. Legal
descriptions should match, or a plat note shall explain differences.

The plat shall show all streams running through the property.

FEMA Flood limits shall be shown on the plat.

Structures and fencing in Tract NF-2 have structures and fencing. These shall be shown.

Private Road Naming: A Private Road Naming application will be required prior to final approval.

This site may be in an area where mining historically occurred. Mine hazards shall be mitigated as
outlined in items B51-B56 of the Development Agreement.

The Applicant shall contact the Kittitas County Rural Addressing Coordinator at (509)-962-7523 to obtain
addresses prior to obtaining a building permit.

Civil plans will be reviewed and submitted prior to final plat approval in accordance with the development
agreement.

Required Infrastructure and Utilities, as defined in the Development Agreement, shall
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
issuance of the first certificate of occupancy for Master Planned Resort Accommaodation
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
by Trendwest's architects and engineers.










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
LEGACY AT SUNCADIA PLAT (LP-17-00003)

TO: Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Kittitas County Community Development Services Staff
RE: Legacy at Suncadia Preliminary Plat (LP-17-00002)
DATE: May 2" 2017

. GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Action: Steve Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia, LLC, landowner, has submitted a
preliminary plat application to subdivide a portion of an approximately 16.6 acre parcel into 40 plots averaging
1/3 acre. The subject property is zoned a Master Planned Resort.

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 1 mile west of Cle Elum, in a portion of Section 20, 20N, R15E,
WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 20-15-20058-0184.

1. SITE INFORMATION

Total Project Size: 16.6 acres

Number of Lots: 40

Domestic Water: Community Water System
Sewage Disposal: Community Septic System
Fire Protection: Fire District 7

Irrigation District: None

Site Characteristics:

North: Wooded, bordered by golf course

South: Wooded, bordered by previous Phase, Suncadia
East.  Golf Course

West: Previous Phase, Suncadia

Access: The project itself will have access from Suncadia Trail. Heritage Lane is proposed to service lots 15-24
and 33-40 , while Legacy Trail will service lots 1-14 and 25-32. All three proposed roads end in cul-de-sacs.

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

“... the County's environmental review of any Subsequent Action pursuant to SEPA shall utilize the
Mountain Star EIS to the fullest extent permitted by law.! Under the Planned Action Ordinance, the
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
Conceptual Master Plan; (ii) this Agreement; and (iii) Applicable Law. ”

The proposal is consistent with the Conceptual Master Plan and the General Site Plan (which was amended in
2005 changing the project area from open space to residential; see attachments) and as such under the terms of the
Development Agreement is only subject to minimal review with respect to land use activities.

“A Site Development Plan shall be reviewed and approved by the County in the same manner as General
Site Plans pursuant to Sections 5.1 (b) and 5.1 (c) above; provided, however, that: (i) a Site Development
Plan which is consistent with the MountainStar Resort Conceptual Master Plan and the Development
Agreement or an approved General Site Plan and a Site Development Plan... may be reviewed and
approved by the BOCC without Planning Commission review... ”

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
under Section 5. 1 above®. Plat applications may be submitted for all or a portion of the proposed
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
February 27", 2017. As per section 5.1 of the development agreement the application was sent to department
heads “deemed appropriate” on April 4™, 2017. A notice of application was sent to all property owners within
500 feet of the project site.

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

No county wide planning policies address the MountainStar/Trendwest/Suncadia development and MPR.

V. ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW





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

Agencies and the public were provided opportunity to comment on the project. The Kittitas County Department of
Public Works and the Washington Department of Archeology and Historic Preservation submitted substantive
comments on the proposal. The comment letters are shown in index # () and ().

VII.  PROJECT ANALYSIS

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
sewage systems, and the proposed roads will provide sufficient access in conjunction with the existing Suncadia
Trail. CDS has conducted an administrative critical area review in accordance with KCC 17A . Setbacks will be
observed by the project as proposed.

Consistency with the provision of KCC 17.37.030, Master Planned Resort:
This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Zoning Code 17.30. A variety of densities are allowed in the
MPR. The lots in this proposal range in size from 0.24 to 0.43 acres, with an average of 0.30 acres.

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
meet the requirements noted by the county surveyor

Washington Department of Health
The Washington Department of Health commented to note that the existing community water system had
sufficient capacity to service the proposed lots.





Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife:
The Department commented, and concurred that the application is consistent with both the County
Conditions of Approval and the cooperative agreement between the WFDW and the Yakam Nation.

Public Comments:

One public comment was received during the comment period, and is shown in index # 23. The comment raised
concerns in relation to increases in vehicle traffic, loss of wildlife habitat, and loss of cultural resources.

VIIl. RECOMMENDATION

As conditioned below, the application does not appear to be detrimental to the general public health, safety or
welfare and meets the basic intent and criteria associated with Title 12, Title 16.08, Title 16.12 and Title 17.37 of
the Kittitas County Code and the Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan. Staff recommends approval of the Legacy
at Prospector Plat Preliminary Plat LP-17-00002, subject to the following findings of fact and conditions:

Suggested Findings of Fact
1. Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for property owner New Suncadia, LLC, has submitted a Preliminary
Plat application to subdivide a portion of a 16.6 acre parcel into 40 single-family residential lots with.
The project is Phase 2 of Division # 3, of the Suncadia project. The project is proposed on a site zoned a
Master Planned Resort (Suncadia).
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

5. A complete long plat application was submitted to Community Development Services on February 27th,
2017. As per section 5.1 of the development agreement the application was sent to department heads
“deemed appropriate” on April 4", 2017. A notice of application was sent to all property owners within
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
review in accordance with KCC 17A and found that the project as proposed will observe all necessary
setbacks.

8. This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Zoning Code 17.37. The MPR zone allows for a
mixture of densities.

9. This proposal is consistent with the Kittitas County Subdivision Code for Preliminary Plats.

10. All roads are required to meet all Kittitas County Road Standards, which will be a condition of final
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
March 6™, 2017 except as amended by the conditions herein.

2. The applicant is responsible for compliance with all applicable local, state and federal rules and regulations,
and must obtain all appropriate permits and approvals.

3. It is the responsibility of the applicant to contact the Kittitas County Assessor’s and Treasurer’s offices to
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

5. The Final Plat shall meet all requirements of applicable law as defined in the Development Agreement.

6. Timing of Improvements: This application is subject to the latest revision of the MountainStar Development
7






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

Lot and road dimensions are to be shown on the face of the plat.
The plat shall show all streams running through the property.
Private Road Naming: A Private Road Naming application will be required prior to final approval.

This site may be in an area where mining historically occurred. Mine hazards shall be mitigated as outlined in
items B51-B56 of the Development Agreement.

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

To: Mandy Buchholz

Subject: RE: Question

Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 3:53:00 PM
Attachments: LP-17-00003 River Ridae Plat.pptx

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Mandy Buchholz

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Question

Hi Dusty,

Can I get you to send me the power-points from today? Thanks

Mardy Buckboly, CMC

Deputy Clerk of the Board 11| Kittitas County Commissioners Office
205 West Fifth Street Suite #108

Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7508 (Office)

509-962-7679 (Fax)

http://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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River Ridge Long Plat (LP-16-00003)

 Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners 

May 2nd, 2017
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Good Evening Mr. Hearing Examiner

For the record ………………………..

You have before you tonight for consideration the Larson Fruit Conditional Use Permit



Overview of Proposal

Application submitted March 2nd, 2017

Deemed Complete March 20th, 2017

 Zoned MPR; Land Use is Rural Recreation

39 lot plat on 422.24 acres; lots 0.33to 0.56 acres

Project is subject to terms of Development Agreement 

Project is consistent with Conceptual Master Plan

Project is consistent with General Site Plan (Amended)

Project does not deviate from or exceed scope of  FEIS

Qualifies for abbreviated processing under DA

Project has been reviewed & approved by Suncadia

Engineering and infrastructure to PW prior to final app.
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Fire District 7

Cle Elum Roslyn School District

Project as Proposed observes all Critical Areas setbacks

Not in Floodway

Notice of Application sent and published March 24th, 2017

Agency comments received. 

 General public comments received

Served by Community Group A Water System

Served by Community Sewer System
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0.75 miles west of Roslyn



Map # 20-14-13050-0092



422.24 acre subdivision into 39 plots, approximately one half acre on average. 





Index # 4

4











Index # 12
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North: Wooded



South: Wooded, Cle Elum River



East: Wooded, Vacant



West: Residential







Access: Whole project will be accessed from Swiftwater Drive, with River Ridge Loop and Steelhead Court proposed to service interior lots. 













Index # 2
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Notice of Application

Published and Mailed

March 24th, 2017









Index # 20
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Departments Emailed,

Mailers Sent to Neighbors 03/24/2017









Index #s 22, 13, 
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Index # 1
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PUBLIC COMMENTS

Concerns: Traffic, Habitat, Development Agreement





Index # 32, 37
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Yakama Nation

Requested New Archaeological Survey



Applicable Cultural Resources procedures outlined in Development Agreement. See C21-C23 of Suncadia MPR Conditions of Approval. Applicable procedures include limited testing into determine location and extent of resources. 



C-23: Prior to any land disturbing activities within identified cultural constraint areas, testing will be performed, or using an  approved cultural resources plan, and overburden will be placed on area.  





Index # 33
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Department of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Also requested survey



Applicable Cultural Resources preservation procedures outlined in C-21-23 of Suncadia MPR Conditions of Approval







Index # 36
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Kittitas County Public Works

Plat Comments: 



Surety Bonding equal to 110 % of estimated infrastructure costs required



Required Infrastructure and Utilities as defined in Development Agreement, shall be installed, and completed, OR other financial guarantees made prior to final plat approval. 

Prior to building permit approval, applicant shall contact the County Addressing Coordinator to obtain addresses. 

Civil plans will be reviewed and approved as submitted prior to final plat approval. 





Index # 35
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PW Survey Comments



Lot and road dimensions to be shown on the face of the plat. 

Discrepancies between legal description and certificate title should be addressed, or differences explained. 

The FEMA flood limits should be shown. 

Structures and fencing should be shown in Tract NF-2. 







Index # 34

16



Project Analysis

Consistent with:

Comprehensive Plan.

KCC 17A Critical Areas as conditioned

KCC 17.37 Master Planned Resort

KCC 14.04 Building Code as conditioned.

KCC 12 Roads and Bridges as conditioned

KCC 13 Water and Sewers



   

Staff recommends approval of the River Ridge Preliminary Plat as conditioned.
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
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NEW SUNCADIA LLC

C/O GARY KITTLESON
4244 BULLFROG RD STE 1
CLE ELUM WA
98922-8717

FLUHRER FAMILY FARMS LLC
3609 47TH AVE NE

SEATTLE WA

98105

EATON, ADAM

835 E LAKE SAMMAMISH SHORE LN SE
SAMMAMISH WA

98075-7490

SUNCADIA COMMUNITY COUNCIL
PO BOX 944
ROSLYN WA
98922-0944

FORTIER, ANDREW & KAREN
4249 NE 107TH ST

SEATTLE WA

98125-6900

MACDONALD, CONNIE A
% WESTON MACDONALD
1421 177TH AVE NE
BELLEVUE WA
98008-3209

LUSTYK, MICHAEL J
13239 NE 145TH PL
WOODINVILLE WA
98072-4660

BARKER, BENJAMIN &
LEROY, KATHERINE
182 LEE ST

SEATTLE WA
98109-3103

STANEFF, MATT & ASTRID
9423 POINTS DR NE
CLYDE HILL WA
98004-1332

HARMEYER, JAY & TERI
9035 NE 41ST ST
YARROW POINT WA
98004-1226

CITY OF ROSLYN
COAL MINES TRAIL
PO BOX 451
ROSLYN WA
98941

RISTE, TAD TERRIL
PO BOX 274
ROSLYN WA
98941

SCHMITT, PAUL & CYNTHIA
PO BOX 411

ROSLYN WA

98941

EVERT, TOM ETUX
347 4TH AVE S
KIRKLAND WA
98033-6612

PERUGINI, JOHN M & JOAN M
16015 NE 51ST ST

REDMOND WA

98052-5240

GABEL, TRENT & CADI
3219 NE77TH ST
SEATTLE WA

98117

KRAMER, BERNARD ETUX
301 ALPHA WAY #B

CLE ELUM WA

98922

HILL, ZACKARY L & ANNEMARIE F
104 N MONTGOMERY AVE

CLE ELUM WA

98922-1223

VUKONICH, RONALD N & JANE
ETAL

1923 83RD AVE SW
TUMWATER WA

98512-7665









image7.png







image8.png

LP-17-00003 River Ridge
Dusty Pilkington
o 242017 214 P
Josh ik Kim Dawson; ke Kirsvi; i Tamnarino; Holly Myers; sa Lanrence;Patt Johnson; Kely Bacon; Cande M, Leacer;
‘jessica@yakama.com’; ‘jmarvin@yakama.com'; ‘johnson@yakama.com'; ‘enviroreview @yakama.com’; ‘separegister @ecy.wa.gov';
'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gde461@ecy.wa.gov'; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY)'; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW'; Downes, Scott G (OFW';
elon, Jenifer L (OFV/; SEPA (DAHP Michl Flory Lo Whitord; Amber Geen; Steph,mifin o kttas. v ' a, Rssel € (DOH;

i Message  F5119-17.00003 River Ridge SEPA Checkistpct (2 ME]
4511L7-17.00003 River Ridge Notice f Applicsion Legalpf @5 KE]

‘Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period
‘ends 04/08/2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit. The Notice of Application and SEPA Checklist
are attached.

LP-17-00003 Plat(County Departments)
LP-17-00003 (Outside County Network]

Thank you,

Dusty Pilkington
Planner I

Kittas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St# 4, Fllensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7075

dus on@co.

tas. wa.us
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
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From: no-reply_PressReleases@co.kittitas.wa.us

To: CDS User
Subject: Kittitas County Public Notice: Notice of public hearing to consider the River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003).
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 5:30:19 PM

Kittitas County Public Notice

Notice of public hearing to consider the River Ridge Plat (LP-17-
00003).

The Board of Kittitas County Commissioners will meet at 2:00 pm on May 2nd,
2017 at the Commissioner???s Auditorium 205 W 5th Ave. Rm. 109,
Ellensburg, WA 98926 to consider the River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003).This
hearing shall be open to all members of the public; testimony will be taken and
written comments may be submitted. Interested parties are encouraged to
confirm proceedings prior to hearing date.

More information is online at http://www.co.Kkittitas.wa.us/notices/.

Kittitas County, from the Cascades to the Columbia, and online at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us

| =
You have received this email message because you
subscribed to Kittitas County's Email Notification Subscription service.

If you wish to be removed from this notification service, please login at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/opt/ to update your subscription.

Every effort has been taken to ensure unwanted email is not sent to you. If you
receive an email from a natification list to which you did not subscribe, please notify
the webmaster. Thank you.


mailto:no-reply_PressReleases@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:planning@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/opt/
mailto:webmaster@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Steve Lathrop"

Subject: RE: Suncadia - SDP Approvals

Date: Friday, May 05, 2017 9:52:00 AM
Attachments: LP-17-00003 River Ridage Letter to Applicant.doc
Mr. Lathrop,

Attached is a draft of an approval letter for the Site Development Plan. Does this cover all the
information that needs to be in there, or is there more?

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 7:57 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Suncadia - SDP Approvals

Just a reminder that we need written approvals for each of the site development plans for the Phl
Div 6 and Ph2 Div 3 projects. Thanks.

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
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Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law


201 W Seventh Avenue


PO Box 1088


Ellensburg, WA


98926


To whom it may concern, 


This letter is to inform you that pursuant to the Conditions of Approval for the River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003), the Site Development Plan has been reviewed by staff and approved. Please feel free to contact Community Development Services with any further questions. 


Sincerely, 


Dusty Pilkington


Planner I


Kittitas County Community Development Services


411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926


(509) -962-7079


dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

 


 


 




Community Planning ( Building Inspection ( Plan Review ( Administration ( Permit Services ( Code Enforcement




From: Walsh, Joe

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Steve Lathrop; Neil Caulkins; Julie Kjorsvik
Subject: Re: Site Development Plan Letter

Date: Friday, May 05, 2017 3:50:00 PM
Thanks Dusty,

Joe

Sent from my iPhone

On May 5, 2017, at 3:44 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

To all concerned,

Copies of letters of approval for the Site Development Plans are attached, and originals
are en route to Mr. Walsh and Mr. Lathrop via USPS. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions.

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

<LP-17-00003 River Rige Site Development Plan Letter.pdf>

<LP-17-00002 The Legacy at Prospector Site Development Plan L etter.pdf>


mailto:joewalsh@suncadia.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Steve@lwhsd.com
mailto:neil.caulkins@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: no-reply PAS@co.kittitas.wa.us

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Agenda Item Request Update
Date: Friday, May 05, 2017 4:16:07 PM
Dusty,

Your agenda item request has been added successfully and is now pending approval.
A copy is shown below.
To edit your request, please click here.

Note: This email was sent from an unmonitored account. Please do not reply to this email. You may update your
agenda request on CAMAS by following the link below.

Agenda Item Request

Request to Sign Resolution Approving the River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003).

Requested by:

Dusty Pilkington, x079
Department:

Community Development Services
Agenda Date:

5/16/2017
Agenda document title:

Request to Sign Resolution Approving the River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003).
Type of item:

Resolution
Placement on agenda:

Consent Agenda
Files uploaded:

LP-17-00003 River Ridge BOCC Request Does not

to Sign Resolution.pdf need review
LP-17-00003 River Ridge Approval Does not
Resolution Final.pdf need review

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law


mailto:no-reply_PAS@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://camas-net/co/pas/edit-agenda.aspx?pID=12615&action=edit
http://camas-net/controls/download_sql_file.ashx?docID=19583&tbl=pasOriginal
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From: PAS@co.kittitas.wa.us

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: PAS Reminder - Documents due soon!
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:00:17 AM

Hi Dusty,

Reminder - Your agenda documents are due by 12:00 p.m.

Please remember to provide the Commissioner’s office with a hard copy of all
documents that were uploaded, in addition to any documents that require a
signature (remember to place a flag on the documents where a signature is
required).

My items for the 5/16/2017 10:00:00 AM agenda:

. Request to Set a Public Hearing to Consider the Highway
" 9 Plat (LP-17-00005)

. Hearing notice

Title

Type

Created date: Consent Agenda

. Request to Approve a Resolution Approving the Legacy at
" Suncadia Plat (LP-17-00002)
~Resolution

Title

Type

Created date: Consent Agenda

Title: Request to Approve a Resolution Approving the River
" Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003)

~Resolution
Type:

Created date: Consent Agenda

View my agenda items on CAMAS


mailto:PAS@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://camas-net/co/agenda-requests.aspx

From: no-reply PAS@co.kittitas.wa.us

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Item approved for 5/16/2017 agenda
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 12:11:17 PM
Attachments: Adgenda Reminder.ics

Study Session.ics

Dusty,
The following agenda item requests have been approved for the 5/16/2017 agenda:

Title Placement

Request to Set a Public Hearing to Consider 7th item under Consent Agenda.
the Highway 9 Plat (LP-17-00005)

Request to Approve a Resolution Approving 8th item under Consent Agenda.
the Legacy at Suncadia Plat (LP-17-00002)

Request to Approve a Resolution Approving 9th item under Consent Agenda.
the River Ridge Plat (LP-17-00003)

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

DTSTART;TZID=US/Pacific:20170516T10000

DTEND;TZID=US/Pacific:20170516T113000

SUMMARY:Agenda Session reminder

DESCRIPTION:Please click Save & Close to add to your calendar

UID:1

SEQUENCE:0

DTSTAMP:20170511T121100

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

DTSTART;TZID=US/Pacific:20170515T103000

DTEND;TZID=US/Pacific:20170515T120000

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

To: "Megan Woodruff"

Subject: LP-17-00002 River Ridge

Date: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 4:59:00 PM
Attachments: LP-17-00003 River Ridae NOD Leqal.pdf
Megan,

Could you publish this one for June gth?

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

NOTICE OF DECISON
Project Name (File Number): River Ridge Preliminary Plat (LP-17-00002)
Applicant: Steven Lathrop, authorized agent for New Suncadia LLC, landowner

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that on May 16™, 2017, the
Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners approved the Legacy at Prospector Preliminary Plat
(LP-17-00002). The subject property is located on 1 parcel, located approximately 1 mile west of Cle
Elum, in a portion of Section 20, 20N, R15E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map humber 20-
15-20058-0184.

Copies of the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners Resolution 2017-086 and related file documents
may be examined at Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg,
WA 98926, or online at https://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Long
Plats.

Issuance of this land use decisions may be appealed by parties with standing, by filing a land use petition
in Superior Court, and serving said petition on all required parties pursuant to RCW 36.70C and KCC
15A.08 on or before July 1st, 2017.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at (509) 962-7506.

Notice of Application: Friday March 24th, 2017

Application Received: Monday March 6th, 2017

Application Complete: Monday March 20th, 2017

Publication Date Daily Record: , Thursday June 8", 2017, Thursday June 15" 2017



http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Long




From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1629958 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-
00002 River Ridge

Megan,

Is it too late? | noticed that the number is wrong for the permit on one of these. River Ridge is
supposed to be LP-17-00003.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 8:52 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1629958 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-00002
River Ridge

Hi again!
Here's the second legal proof for June 8 and 15.

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
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1629958 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-00003 River Ridge
Date: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 10:05:56 AM

Sweet! Thanks!

(that means that all of our emails have "00002" on it, so when you go to search later, keep
that in mind) =)

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1629958 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-
00002 River Ridge

Looks good. Thank youl!

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1629958 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: LP-17-
00002 River Ridge

No worries, Dusty!
| was wondering why they had the same number. haha

How does this look?

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: LP-17-00002 River Ridge

Megan,

th


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Could you publish this one for June 8 ?

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

To: Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:44:00 PM

Thanks Kelly, the applicants will appreciate this so that they can get a mylar printed prior to final
approval.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Kelly Bacon

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:42 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Lucas Huck; Mark Cook

Subject: RE: LP-17-00003 River Ridge

Dusty,

We are waiting for an updated bond for the civil plans to include the 10% over the engineers
estimate and also the recently provided estimate for the sewer lift station. Both Engineer’s civil
plans and estimates have been approved, we are just waiting for the updated bonding documents.

Survey’s final comments are attached.
Please let me know if you need anything further from Public Works at this time.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:34 PM


mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Powers, Cape"

Subject: RE: Suncadia, Plat of River Ridge

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:48:00 PM
Attachments: LP-17-00003 RiverRidae SurveyReview (Final).pdf
Cape,

Attached are comments for the plat map so that you can get a mylar printed. Final approval from PW
still needs the updated bonding documents.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Powers, Cape [mailto:cpowers@suncadia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Walsh, Joe

Subject: RE: Suncadia, Plat of River Ridge

Dusty, any comments yet? We really need them today to assure we can get the mylar to us
and signed in time to have everything in by the deadline next week. Anything you candois
much appreciated!

Thank you,
Cape

On Jun 30, 2017 6:11 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Cape,

| just talked to Kelly, and it looks they are waiting on confirmation of the bond, and Justin has
some further corrections. | will forward comments the moment | have them.

Thanks,


mailto:cpowers@suncadia.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor -

DATE: June 19, 2017 5

SUBJECT: County Survey Review of Long Plat LP-17-00003 (River Ridge)

Required changes

1.

wnN

The Surveyors statement on Page 1 is per Kittitas County Code. Please change this to match
RCW:58.09.080. We are currently in the process of revising our code, and this is one of the
elements that will need to be changed.

The legend on Sheet 2 has some repeated text for the ‘star’ symbol.

All roadways should contain name, width, ownership and surfacing.

(Example: Swiftwater Drive 60’ Private R/W — Paved)

The text on Sheet 3, at the Northwest corner of Tract OS-1, (N26-13-35) should be
changed to “N26-13-35E”.

The line dimensioned on Sheet 8, Detail ‘A’, (0.23) is unclear. Add the bearing to the
shown distance, OR move the line terminus “tick mark” to the west to clarify the line
location.

Records show Nelson Dairy Rd as a gravel road in a 60’ wide County Right of Way. This
should be mathematically locatable through Tract OS-8, and will obviously change the
area of Tract OS-8.

Code elements specifically not enforced within this review

1.

oghwn

Proposed platted boundary lines, lot and road dimensions and gross acreage, sheet 1.
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

16.20.020(2) Conflicts with RCW:59.09.050

16.020.040(15) Unnecessary

16.024.030(2) Refer to Surveyors discretion and RCW:58.09.120

16.024.050 Refer to Surveyors discretion and RCW:58.09.120

16.24.160 Conflicts with RCW:58.09.080

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

From: Powers, Cape [ mailto:cpowers@suncadia.com]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Suncadia, Plat of River Ridge

Dusty, any chance of getting comments today? We are just looking at the timeline for getting

everything in, including mylars signed, by noon on the 13t and with the holiday itisa
chalenge. Everything else is coming together (pump station plans, bond, etc.), but the mylars
are abit of aconcern.

Thanks for your help, Dusty.

Cape

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us|
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Powers, Cape
Subject: RE: Suncadia, Plat of River Ridge

Cape,


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:cpowers@suncadia.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

| spoke with Public Works, and The River Ridge Plat Drawings have been reviewed by our
surveyor, he will have comments to me shortly. It looks like we are waiting to confirm a bond
prior to calling for mylars as well.

Hope that helps,

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
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 3:53 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Suncadia, Plat of River Ridge

Dusty, | think it has been a couple of weeks since we submitted a copy of the River Ridge plat
sheets. Do you or any of the other departments have any comments? Just looking to wrap this
one up soon....

Thank you and have a good weekend,


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:cpowers@suncadia.com

CAPE POWERS

DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES | SUNCADIA
770 Suncadia Trail, Cle Elum, WA 98922
O: 509.649.3906 C: 509.260.0585

SUNCADIAWATERCOMPANY.COM

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCtgCTIPAzBq8FCR3hqNF1Jg
https://www.facebook.com/SuncadiaResort
https://plus.google.com/+SuncadiaResort
https://www.instagram.com/SUNCADIA/
https://www.pinterest.com/suncadiaresort/
https://twitter.com/suncadiaresort
https://www.linkedin.com/company/suncadia-resort?trk=company_logo



